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1 AFPTERNOON SESSION

2 (Hearing commenced 12:32 p.m.) %

3 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Let’s go §

A - - : - 4t !

4 L1 guess for the purpcs&a of this we’ll call 1T & ;

“ .l y - - "oy s - i SR P . - “ o O e é

e e .. 8 . liSpecial Hearing on the Documents anc the reguest for ~- ;
I

J

6 on the Motion by Public Counsel for Production. Is
7 that the correct title of this procedure?

MS. GRLEN: “Thavt’s acceptable.

~n
[

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: &A11 wight. I

LG Lefore me the one document, let’s deal with that one
11 documnent first. The Company?

iz MR FALGOUST: Commissioner, ¥ have spoken to

. Coker at noon, who tells me that
4 iy are that ATET may have voinforeation

document . He was going to contact Me., Tye, who

fe ATET’z counsel here in Tallahassee, try to get Mr.

D

17 Tye to come over here if possible to allow ATET to

¢ their proprietary intere

Y arn TYve stated, Southern Bell has no

out. of courtesy to ANTED, we

to nrotect that document for the time belin

&

awWn o

e AR counld make Lts

¢
g i AN WILE I of time fyraws, do
£
i
b i e at 2ll what we' cing about?
]
!
j Told ne he ws

WE,  FALGOUSY: M.
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to try to get in touch with Mr. Tye immediately and try
to get Mr. Tye over here this afternoon.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: How long ago was that?
MR. FAILGOUST: That was at noon today that I

had that conversation.

l COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Let me understand, now.
QOn this specific document, Public Counsel, have you
received this document?

MR. BECK: No, I haven’'t.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. And you are
Hwithholding this document on the basis of proprietary
claim by AT&T?

MR. FALGOUST: Yes, that’s correct. Pursuant
to a Motion for Protective Order, we can make it
available to Public Counsel, if that’s what --

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Beck?

MR. BECK: That was my guestion. I guess
you’re dropping your objection on relevancy, which was
your bzsis for withholding it initially --

MR, FALGOUST: Commissioner, we have dropped
all of our objections to relevancy with respect to all

24 of these documents.

COMMISSTONER EASLEY: Then where does that

put us, Mr. Beck?

MR. SHREVE: I think we should receive the documents.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




Hhcim Lo come in here and s

1558
MISSTONER BASLEY: I7x

rrotective Order, particularly

wl ATET in here; and then we can make a final

if it becomes necessary on proprie

MR. ANTOHACCI: May I be heard?

COMMISSTONER BEASLEY So 7T will grant &

H

sir?

i
h

Temporary Protechtive Order on -~ ves,

MR. ANTONACCI: Very guickly. I don‘t mag -

and ¥ apologize to you and Mr. Pruliit for nobt knowd
> = .

local practice here -- but I don’i see how this counsel

rights on behalf of someone not before thiz

I can’t aszsert the Constitutional rights of

at this table and neither can you. And for

he cai assae:

Ssumcont else to defeat the rights that the parties have

Deyord me,

M2, FALGOUST: TLre a matter of courte

AEET, Commin

COMMEGSIONER FASLEY: Now, wait. Before wa

wedl Lnto this now, guys, my uanderstanding

a Joint effort doecument. Now, if it’s

Heo ctodnt, o Sort document, it would soecom Lo me that one

rouid wmarke that

MIL, ANTONACCL:  Why haven’t they?

PRVICE COMMILSTON




1 COMMISSIONER LASLEY: Thay just
2 ore of the parties to ~- |

3 MR. ANTONACCI: He =nt ATET, ;

4 Commissioner, w-- 5
5 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: No. Am I -- |
G MR. PALGOUST: I represent -«
7 MR. ANTONACCI: And he’s waived all §
& chiections on behalf of his client.
@ COMMISSTONER BASLEY: M. Pruitt?
10 MR. PRUIY Madam Chalrman, wa‘re not in a
i 11 Court of Law trying a first degree nurder case,
% !
%= L v s guasi judicial proceeding under the Admini
;E;;;
o . s 3 i
o e of ot Flor: and you have a i
? 1.4 vai discretion how you want to run this hearing. And
14 38 sowmebody has represented to you througin -- LI Cheey

sent. you a nobte by a boy on a mule and said, "My nape

Fice and T711 be here just as

A

Tye, ET'n at wy <

1k soon as L ocan get there to look into something that

might helw che Commission,® you have the authority ar

—

=

~
.

AN The powen rd him that covrtesy.

MU, ANTONACCY: T don’t challenge your

i soabhority, Comelssioner Fasley. Chm enunciating what J
[ Iy Vg v gt 4 g e e b wy o €2 1 v v

Lk i i GBS L PrAncLp le of law
i AASTRY s Mr. Shrewa?

SHREVE: T o dont challenges your authority
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i 158 |
i : one okservation I would like to make is that Bell has f
% a not asserted the grounds for |
! ] claims it is proprietary, but ?
% 4 the olaim. There must be sone for it . g
h !
u 5 They can say that the nmoon iz made of cheese bacause |

& they think it’s so, but they have to show a basis; and

this

AN |
et
:f
3%}

ey have not provided any basis for showing

& docunent is proprietary cther than somebody claims 1t
¢ 1! . ¥

e dnd T subait to you that’s an insufficient basis to
10 grant 1t for.

13 MS., GREEN: Not under our rule. There’s ;

1Z dprovisions in the rule for a Noti of Intent to |
1 4

Li flreguest confidential treatment, and during that time |
! ’ !

, ,

{

person espousing that position has 21 days

Py tovether.
i SHIONER LASLEY: Well, I'm going to

this because we've got to gel back in there

ol

a0t ofalock and we still have a higgie to g Througl

i e

[ et Lo granting the Tewmporary Protective Order. it

good untll close of business todav. That will

mhe opportunit that will give me the
|24 ; C

thowill give the the opportunity

document under the Protect’ve Order.

4 Noewt reguesi?

T M., GREEN: Before wa ge




1 Protective Order, could we clarify Lo whom it extend

3 Public Records Aok would be in the same snoss as

Beck.

N

5o COMMISSIONER EASLEY: My intent and my

pot

) understanding isg that that is way it would work.

7 M&. GREEN: Okay. 1I'm tryving toe think

g guaiokly if there’s anvone slse that s not under ©

Q Public Records Act.

10 MR, SHREVE: If there’s a Protective Ore

seTe

covers it.

e,
beat
¢ s
i

s

/ |

biis)

@ . . !

@ M5, GREEMN: Okay. ]

. \ j

¥ " ; COMMISSIONER EASLEY: That means I -- Let e |
1 vk Yoy wmy own beneflt, then. ig one party that

A frmogoing Lo assume ig not covered by Florida’s Public

)

s

BT

, and that’s the group for -- 1 can’t aven

ords 1

of the nawue.

MR. RAMAGE: Chaeryl VPhoenix and -

S

s, thank you.
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that. And as a result, I‘m beling very care

set any kind of precedent on either side.

Now, T heard the Chai

v, ey Bee
DA T LON

prejudicial nature of any of

3

way it is treated and that the party had to have

3

reguested the docunent before he can ¢lain he was
raguested the docunent before he can <¢lain he was

damaged by not getting the document. I remember

hearing that one very cleavly and I want to be sure I7m

Y

not in any way altering that by this ruling.

MR. SHREVE: X don’t know what you want to

.

do. T mean, if yvou want to otect the partieg -

2.

COMMISSIONER LBASLEY I want to protect --
MR. SHREVE: If the counsel is worried aboub

someons wallking in undey the Public Records Law and

amarcding the decunent and Lt going out, then the

Protective Order should cover all of the parties. Lr

‘e oyolng to just make 1t to us, then vou have s

wheres

QVar us.

Orde

LEIN BNy Well, ¥ had assumea you werse
Ten o et have the docwnent when I made

atage of 1t ¥ would
rule that Lhe

et o
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wno have reguested it.

COMMISSIONER

the Tenporary Protective Order extends

'whio have reguested the document.

'y
i
)

MR, RAMAGE: I’d like to show an objection

hat ruling on the part of the Department of Law

Fnforcenent, the Statewide Prosecutor andg the

Department of Legal Affairs. It

throughout the discovery process that, vathen

that the documents werse wade available

and

Office of the Public Cou

Thesy have made all the documents that bave been Toyrnoad

ible to the

gy the d OVETY proce

parties, we have not felt obliged to make fovmal

ragquaests.

SLNY ¢ Anda as soon as there

COMM LGS TONER BEAS

aorutiiag on the confidentlality or on the propris

nature of tnis document, whatoever yemains will be made

cyibody . The D

ternoon.

AMNPONACTT 1w satisfied, Your Honor.

a3

TLS5T0ON
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i MR. BECK: The next re

2 goes to the documents in the possession of %
3 BPellSouth Covporation, which ls & (e
4 Southern Bell. In the Motion to Conpel, I have %
5 gywu g number of things Bellsouth to Caller Ih %

(&5
-
ot
i
(¥
©
3
[N
h
e
12

N
baad

7 COMMISSIONER EASLEY need a copy of that. i

8 Tim soryv. ]
9 MR. PRUITT: I didn’t get mine.
10 COMMISSTONER EASLEY: I don’t have wmine.

ot

11 MR, FALGOUST: I will ke happy toe land you

LTOT ocan have 1t ba

e

Y COMMISSTONER EASLEY Thait would

Thank vou,

woirlal bhe guick

okay, this is the Moibion to Coupel dalb

e COMMISSTONER BEASLEY: ALL 1

19 M. BECK:  Commis ner, irst attachment,

Y Aitachment No. I, there’s a nmunber there that leads yoi

Eat throu s involvement.  Attachment 1 is a

j
; L e i, 1eas, vling with Oalile o and

1L oand Bollsouth have

sl And as oyouw’ Ll
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43 Four possik ;
& Bouthfe é
3 it states, "As before, Southern Bell has a diffevent g
4 recommendation. We that privats %
5 listing customers be allowed their calls on |
6 & per~call basis," and then it gives you a number of
7 ressons why in the attachment. £o there you have &
i conflict of policies between BellSouth and Southery |
9 Bell.
1o Attachment 2 is & memo dated January 12,
|
11 1989, which deals with the vesolution of that E
12 snd the way it was resolved was that a Reglonal
b T i council decided that the BellSouth position
34 would be to deliver all numbe antially overvuling
g 15 southern Bell position that had been theve.
1 [ Por vour information, the Regional Marke
|
17 Council is made up of representatives of Hoth Sourh ;
L8 South Central Bell, Belldouth Services, and
19 Belisouth corporation.,  So it has people from all tThose
| corporations in thers. put they had the power to
?3 Sk P wivad would be throughout all the
‘: [
hittachment 3 put in for your
4 from Linda Yoinn, wl ia
S e Pages Product Team. And it
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%
-~
=
rn
A~
PO
e
=




i somewhat laments that, you know, that this paper 1

p oot because of the decision of the BelliScuth position :

3 was adopted by the Regional Marketing Council. §

i

4 Nopetheless, this shows that at least this part of :

& Southern Bell or the peoples in this product team w Z

0 opposed to the position that was ultimately adop g

7 the Regilonal Marketing Council. j

g Now, not only do we have these positions !

9 heing overruled, I actually have one document from the 5

30 Bellsouth Vice President and Comptroller, this being |

i

e . . . . i

1% the BellSouth Corporation, the parent corporation, and i

AL Attachment 4. And 1n h ne goes throuyh @ §

i3 nunber of concerns about Call Trace and people’s i

14 to advertisements, makes specific |

comsnandations about Call Trace and what they should 3

r

:

Ui doing. !

W Ageain, g showing a waeb of |

. . . . - oty ‘ : . . oy A H

Gk interyeliationships of BellSouth Corporation, the pavent :

14 coynorav.ion, getting involved in Caller ID, which iz an !

: e : !

i

13 Lyey b subsgsidiary, Southern Bell. Again, we i

g ‘ : i

20 L this docunent because b happenad |

, | |

L e i 1 of Southern BO !

|
Liowan coptured by the dooument What Eouthern

|

in Jdo o os

peoplie who wrote menos Like

PLORIDA PURLTC SpRVICE COMMISSTON
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Covporation would have produced.

In addition to these documsnts that we

et

get, our notion also

3

6 gives you the interrelaticnships in a more broad sense

n Southern Bell and its parent corporation. We

ansactions

have attached documents showing the daily

ja s

hetween Southern Bell and BellSouth Corworation, the

[t

10 amount of money that Flows in betveen them. You’ll sze

Southern BPe

millions of dolliars

R

o

=

in ¥Florida to support BellScuth

tion’s services and that they interact back and

5

s contineing basis, on a dally basis.

1 nased on that, we feel that they’/ve mel tThe

ndard enunciated in the Medivision case,

ite on rage 8 of the briel, saying that 1f they act as

18 o, the parent corporation ls amenable to a docunent

That when they act as one, the

19 i s, Gn

‘oduce documents as

rent corpovratic

2 wed 3oas the sub when radue 1. In fact, I have noted

sve pore in th

gumaent that we even I

/ 4 wer dhed dn Medivision; becau in this case, w
& & parent corporation being financed by charg

chrough to the

FLORIDA PY DO BURVICE COMMIS
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southern Bell, which is

A3

oceasions recently which the Commission has

Ballsouth Corporation to produce documents; most

5

YVOU

Commissioner Basley, there has been

ly,. that was in the cost allocatlion docket wk

the relief granted by the Comnission was precisely whatl

shiould order o

5

s

&

regquesting in this case. And T think thisz ca

even stronger one than we showed in that and ths

of BellSouth Corporation to
docunents responsive To our reguest.
COMMISSTONER EASLEY: 7This indicates that

.

Y

ralking about documents responsive to your
Requests for Production.

MR, BECK: Right, those are dated June 21ist

fane 19th of 1990,

it o some b

COMMISSTONER LaSLEY: Do T have a copy

MIE, BRECK: T odon’t know 1f you have that ow

FALGOUST Tt in ©he bhookiet.

COMMISETONER BASLEY @ ft's in the booklet?

R, PRLGOUST:  Yes, ma’am. Comnissioner, way

Sure, go right ahe

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Now, M.

thoare

Commissioner
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Back

There

s A

exception,

litigation.
8

Bell indeed did producs

document that was

South, v

i Atlants

Compel in

el isouth .Y

meant

region, the

that BellSouth Corpox

about is

LLon doouin

cuote /unquote,

he explored
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excepilon o

yvou is inappropriate

Medivision, and you have the case, bul

Medivision held that the parent corperation was

o discovery where the subsidiary

the sole purpose of applyving for

v

{1
o
-
p
Y

agraph, ¥ think, of the co

actualliy stated that the bolding
constrized narvowly, that it didn’

apply Lo every case of avaery pare

v For Public Co

not sufficient Lo

FETN R Tl A G4

Slon when

did not rove vhat deposi

o

NOW . Andd T owoul

A omat

of some kind. And, in fact, if you look at the 1

xy, I othink couns

in this motlion hear

Price, who

had been created

& license or a permit

£ mean that it would

nt corporation.  And I

unsel to rely on one

~ion which was written

policy was adopted

sion standavd.

of the deposition. I

filing the

d encourage you to
I urge yvou to let me

~ing to let yvou read

AVICE COMMIBESLON




bt

MR. BECK:

I would urge you

ngthy . It would give

“

Ligouth connection on
length those documents that
Southern Bell pos

council, and decisions

lLength
answers go into
I ask you

=y room, I'11 be

MR. IPALGOUS

going to read that,

aocounts -

COMMISSTONER LASLEY:

deal with the reason

that atbenpt,

M. PRUTITT:

()

T

WAt you as

FLORIDA,

that was

in deposition. asked him about

Fell’s rosponses

ries which

ONER
ALy J(UJ\_&
Know how

to do,

ing o bz looking

Vice President.

through, showing
Regional Marketing

he explores that

coples ilu the

sioner, 1f you're

a0 read

Counsel’s

the composition of the

going to try

I'm going to

since we only have ten

1)L be as

Pruitt. ‘the
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two document requests appear to be atmost identical in
what you are reguesting, Mr. Beck; that is, "Each
document ¥ and it goes through several topics, but it’s
h“Eacb document in youf possession, custody or control,
discussing, evaluating or otherwise commenting on the
effect of Caller ID or Call Trace, or whatever.¥® And
“it appears to be that is pretty much the language
througnout.

You referred to a “"document search.® Is

that what this is, a document search?

MR. BECK: What the Company would normally do
when being presented with requests for documents, they
lwould go through those people who would be reascnably
likely to have documents responsive to the request and
have them identify what documents they have. That's
what Southern Bell has refused to do with respect to
BellSouth Corporation.

COCMMISSICONER EASLEY: All right. The Motion
to Compel is on what basis? Is it --

MR. BECK: They have, let me try and reword

this. With respect to the documents that BellSouth
Corporation might have that are responsive to-any of
these reguasts, they have objected in total. 1In other
words, they said, "We’re not going to provide you any

documents responsive to any of these reguests that are

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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2 Mi. FALGOUST: Southern Bell has

3 characterization of Public Counsel on that issue. ;

. %
4 {Pause) i
5 I‘m glad I could finally be sowe help today, ]

£ Commissioner. (Pause)

7 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I am prepared to glive

I

our ruling (Laughter). And I appreciate the help,

o

3

=

G believe me. This is our first one, let‘s make sure

=

ek

W0 say it right.

y

1 I’'m going to grant in part the Motion fox

b
1
=

Sy

on O

12 production and deny in part, and put a con

13 a subseguent ction., 1 will

which is "Pach servios :

he itemnm

the Company plans to offer,” that's something in the

Futare.

=
W

acih

The restriction then would be that «

14 docunent produced would be subject to an objection to

shion - aach individual document would be au

jividual objection te production if they have

S That way, we’rye not dealing with the
s we have an opporcunity to deal with the

WALGOUET: Cojam:

RVICE COMMISSTION

i

PLORIDA PUBLIC &

Tl
LR




po

@

e

w
Rop
-
VJ./‘

1%

17
18

G e

SRR

having the document

g oy g pa e
resuaeln T

understand it. The

ave wlanned to be offsred in The

COMMISSTIONER BASLEY:

provide your business plan for sach service, regulated

or uvnregulated, you plan to offer that will or may use

Calley ID.% I am not granting the motion for
MR. FALCOUST: Since Bellbouth Corporatlion s

is the

a meparate company, what time rest

commission going te impose for the conduct of that

{ g, -
5 rehn’?

e

CHATRMAN WI

Let me ask you a

¢ vou suggesting that if you as Sovthern B hacTethts

A

of Bellsouth documents, they’re nob going to give thems

MR. FALGOUST: Con ., Lfm o sug

that won‘t give them to we happily. Tf the

Comigission orders Southern Rell to ==

CHATRMAN WILSON: Well, you won't aven give

Fhe Commission happily. We’re not Talking

maood welre talking {(Laughter) it's when we

order yvou to produce those with gladness.

MR, FALGOUST: We have produce

R ERA R

e i obher words, Bellsouth document

LORIDA PUBLIC I5ET0ON




4
i

7

"
&

fev

oy ey
Eard

tochnology availab!

possession, transactional docunents. What

asked for are documents that in

4

Corporation’s posszession. We're golng to

company, itf's a parvent coapany.

of the companies in your system, you are ta

technology that’s being deployed through th

In yvouy own testimony that’s

1

N

testimony we’ve heard thus far this morning

this kind of service; and these studiss and

have bean flowing back and forth, I'm sure,

Belldourth and Southern Bell on how this is

atructured, how it is to be offered, the ki

the lmplementation

17m not sure thalt’s

MR. FALGOUL

gt ion, Complssioner. T think my

that are going to be of oy

CHATRMAN WYLION: X

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIS

the conpanies; that’s an integral part of th

oiting to cother states and other data for ex

e offered by BellSouth Corporatior

ha

CHATRMAN WILSON: I appreciate that.
vou’‘re talking about implementing 587 throughout
1k

generic offerings of products, regulated products, by

E"ﬁ

been presented,

Tk g 72 T
. Beok

e v

them to conduct a search, because lt’'s 3 separateo

ing about

have ooy

a

custonszr demand or customer rasponse or reactions

_i

batwe

o

nci

mples of

nforwat i

e

of

of ji e

con
pe

a correct

response

1O




el

()

10

11

MR, FALGOUST: Secondly, I

iz a safe daaumxtann o make that

ern Bell. Information is

BeliBouth Services and gouthern Bell

subsidiary of Southern Bell created

from the security officer, and securl

differently for specific reasons, the

in charge of security wrote
the policy of Southern

cowmented on what the impact o’

COMMTSSTIONER EASLEY The

\24
o7
}.d.

s T share with OPC their frustr:

1\,|:

. FA]

LGOUST: 1 appreciate

The question is veally

just like The govarnment

vouy

)

Mo, ANTOMNACCI: And T would

ORTDA PURBLIC SERVICE

and all of those documents have been produced.

2ddition, deocuments that BallSouth Corporat
7

generate -- and there’s only one. There’

emo nine

ing =zomething, there it is, you Know.

COMMLISELON



L8B3

i that poini, Commissioners, since in ;
2 T would like to know if Mr. Falgoust is wyy !
3 behalf of BellSouth? What he has Ao E
4 coungel For Southern Bell, I assume, he has j
%

5 sdered to produce documents. As you indicated, :
f

& commissicney, all he has te do is take that ovder up ¥o |
g F ” g LD e T, P - pas - ! - I "R s s k

7 Fallsouth., If they have a beef, Conmi i
% s0ill here. He’s not representing BellSouth. ;

'

MR. FALGOUST: That’s exactly corract, I do

B e R R
WO

10 not represent BellSouth Corporation.

sy

MR, ANTONACCI: Well, he’s sitting he

s
ot
td

i ;
i e : : : ; ’
% b south’s objections, and along the ma ﬁ
v }
! :
L fines of the objection that I was raising a few md et 5

i !

f.4 & him ralsing objections on be of AT&T §

Mz, FALGOUST: That‘s technically correot

Lhan Yol

A0t want to put vou through this any md
¥ <5 X

S

SRR
G
~

Freses

hrough Lt.

T

T
-

COMMISSETONER BEASLEY: GCentlemen, I’'m throud

S

% A it, okav? The ruling stands and we Will = yes?
/ I ME ., BRCK: You didn’t give them a date by

COMMISSTONER BASLEY A date. Bl ore

hearing scheduled?

GRUEN: Today and tonorrow only.
P4 .

FLORYIGA PURLIC SERVICE COMMYSSION !




53

~3

w2

L&
o
oo

How voLuniinoul

MR, FALGOUST: T have ho

COMMISSIONER BASLEY: He has no dea, £ :
{
o way to know. i
j
When are the briefs going to be due? ;
MR. BERG: Briefs are due 1 ‘
Januaery.
~ g T OV NN T A L WAVE - k N .~y !
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: 1lth of Januarys
i
MR. ANTONACCT: If we could have them in T ime
1

o supplement the appandix, I think that --

T could make &

: CHATRMAN WILSON:

of what

-

ion, I would sugge

rhat oan be produced be avallable

of what can’t be av

spnoon, and &

could ba available will be provided at that Time,

s actual

ko ome that the sooner the parties

oy
o

this may be an incop!

P

that a lot of sty

15

5 going to be somewhat ey

e

37y

e Fomaan, 1 we have

the svs

and we alrveady have two

o bt of

godng to s

FLORIDA PUBLIC




gvidence, it may be, but we’ll have o

docunents to make that

s

e

other. It’'s goling tce be cunulative of

~

ind of
What are we, two weeks from today?

COMMISSTONER EASLEY: Two wWel

December 15th, I belisve, 1z a Saturday; so kR d

you took it to December 14th, that would put it about

émifway on the briefs.

O LN

MR, FALGOUST: I would be glad to -- well,

T don’t represent BellSouth Corporation. I

we can do is make the reguest; if they want

U

»
i %

in here and urge, as counsel suggesis,

oun obiection, fine, they®ll be back.

COMMEISSTONER PASLEY @ Tell them 1 wanbt the

of documents they can produce

e 00 o’clock.,  The additional 1list that you

i

i

as what?

CHATRMAN WILSON: Of when they‘re going to

sduee the balance of it, what the balance of it ois

PRSI R TR

P

!
i
)
!

en they’/re going to produce it. The Ehing we

get in the position whers Bellsouth

1% or 20 days and 1y ohiects and

want to argue it in froat of the Coiw

know inmediately whether there’s going to be

and whether they intend to argue it &0

PLORIDA PUBRLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

R




further substar

2 COMMISSIONER BASLEY: Yes, and

] produetion actually by

4 MR. FALGOUST: By when? 5

5 COMMISSTONER BASLEY: The L4ih
& 5000 o’clock ¥Friday afternoon, the 14th of Decenber.

! MR. BECK: Commissioner, I’d like to aszk vou

Foe)
Ad

to set a hearing sometime after the 14th of Dec
9 but before the end of the vear to review the prejudice

3

4] that we rhave experienced from the way you’'ve

bl
‘)

=
{3

P

-

{

TR the documents. And that would be a couple of diffe

i
e one iz from the documenits that they're {

{
1A o produce on the 14th, the other is from their late !
il a - Months late production of documents

15 rhat we were not able to incorporate into oup --

1 MR, FALGOUST: I obiject to that

i MR, BECK: The documents that were only

ssday at 5:00 o/clock, so we can look at

be, A hearing to explore what

] we might get and whabt kind of
i arcad. |

COMMISSTONER CASLEY: Unless wmy boge

, it would be my inclination

s

sviasenent for at such time as we

Da PUBLIC

i O]




X
1 e
-
Ry
¥
o
e
¢!
-
i
i

and wa hawve

have seen the list of documents

testinony, hecause

Tmone way

w0

schedule a hearing on prajudice when I doesn’t know

wvhether any has occurred or not.

MR, BECK: Well, I‘ve already got some, and th
argued that sarlier, and that’s the documents we were not

-0 incorporate into our direct testimony --

COMMTSSIONER BASLEY: And T believe vou ruled

5 4 -y

we would not deal with preijudice until later? What was

your ruling on that?

CHAIRMAN WILSON: I think that’s whalt wvas

s

MR, BECK: VYeah, I don’t think we can do it

31 we have all the -

{

COMMISSTONER EASLEY: I911 set a date so that

we have the time reserved since it has been requested,

as T'm willing to go at this moment.

mut that's as

e motior will have to be renewed.

MR, FALGOUST: Commissioner, may I make one

The characterization by Public

iled documents® is incorrect.
1011 bimely objected to his Motion to Produce

Bell even now has not been orvdered tTo

on it

sy ihing

[\

produced the

PLORIDA PUBLTC SERVICE COMMISSLON

|
[
!
;
!
i
{
i
|
s
i
?
|
v
!
|
)
)
i
!
)




E

14

15

NN
}

you should

e

MR . RAMAGE: M

serve the righ POLE,

the Department of Legal

judice, we would orally at this

&5

Discovery
N

Public Counsel but would

docunents

oi Public

o those documents. But as &

that

we would make

Drsoovery

MR. FALGOUST!

rhav/ve nevar filed, Commissioner.

By euments .,

CHALRMAN WILLSON: It you

soovery, file discovery. L vyou

I3

§ have filed discovery.

oral mobtion like

for procedural argument.

BASLEY: I

STONER

ME, SHRDEVES Commizsiona:

L af the documents, I wor
RTINS , be counmel

has

matter

there

tittle

T think

that is Lo

Sy g

PUBLIC SRERVICE

g R

o~ e, iy e e
EE IO

CH, We ARre ardguing

time make and

been filed

walve production of

of form, if, in

he a demnand

tate

They/ve

want to file

wanted discovery,

Vi

this

ak

o8

i

Awm 1

agreea.

T, O Y our

e,

WE res

ey




4
5
&

tine

Rell

SO

moassed

already &

rememnber hearing that ask

docunents

Fiame,

neon,

Phe production of

(521

th.

the

this wi and poss

search made by

there hag -~
COMMISSIONER HASLEY: Mr.
ed or
MR. SHREVE: Well, that’s
have been made available, 1t
I%m
FALGOUST

MR, Once

been no discussion

COMMISSTONER BEASLEY: Mr,

ruplt you.

Mr. Bhreve, the time hasg bee

E100 ofclock production -

documents has been

date, Friday the L14th of

Friday is, at 5:00 o’clo

“ned aboult delay.

CONCE

vhasy oon provide

L

about

o e
SV aea

that

. L think that s

SHREVE:  Okay,

anal informatior

se

SERVICE

18outh? Ve

again, as

Y .
Shy

set, I

ibly

=y

o

don

va, I

sure they must have dis

s far as Y kn

ava?  Coung

n sat for Frids

for the

hope ¢

December,

ck. If theye
If there is

rliey, they a

as far as I ¢

oW,

M

B
1

re

&1

GO,




i.—‘l

o,

%
ot

Sad

.

.

Bac

£l

Comnles

Causa

anple,

the

snionay Kas

tial

Tém

T9m

sion’s order is

to rule

nave Lo

ME. FALGOUST: Are the

sley
values

not certain

not certaln of what

Does

COMMISSIONER EASLEVY:

on Medivision at

That’s

CHAIRMAN WILSON:

The ruling

EASLEY

COMMISSTONER

UJI

 speaks

MR. FALGOUST: Thank

DNER BASLEY: I

o

]

do right now?

RPN

Yes.

ot lve Order

the nroceeding

ONER BASLEY: N

MBI ES T

e loock

today

Commlos i

Medivision

i donft

this

a case, i

you.

there

i

oner,

not

know

any

Yo

untili 5:00 p.w. ©

s

apuly?

that

. fim

el g

uogave

J\) /’

today?

’.h)

S0

S5TON

oy gy
FiCe

the

do




1

gfoloch.

COMMISSTONER

EASLEY :

T 7,

T dont wherther

we're here beyond 5:00 o'clock.

MS, GREEN: No,
interrupt the hearing at

COMMISSIONER

get in here and deal with it

If we

e«

e

00 ofclock,

do so. Right, Mr.

CHATRMAN WILSON:

afelock Chat

Fray 1ngg

something?

COMMIBSTONER

PG, GRELN:

Yine, o wasn’t sure

COMMISETIONER

fovwd and clear.

WILSON:

BECK:

MR

MK M.

FALGCUST :
o F

WO

and =

the brealk,

TEOW T

T mean for having

BEASLE

have to interrupt €

which I hope we will

Chairman?

document become

EASLE

1f that’s

that was

CASLEY @

M.

Thank you,

the gquestions she

he

PUBLIC

£

2

o

some point.

I mean for Mr. o

Tye

. That’s close of

he ing

hear

have to do,

Youfre ruling at 5:00

s public absent Mr, Tye

©

Y That s correct.,

vour intent, that’s

your intent.

Y

No, that my

o
<
%

Beck, I bhelie

Yo

Mr. Chairman.

Chailrman, Ms. s looked
was asked by vou

o

answey Lo

SERVICE COMMISSTON




" A [t e e g S L — e L AL " R Comtr i e =

i CHATEMAN WILSON: All right :
7 First of all, on i
i
3 O and the P, can you change that? The pa :
{

4 thae © and the P was decilded upon by the indust

5] industry standard. In other words, it was a decision
B by the entive telecommunications industry that this is

7 the way it will be done. In order to change that, we

b wonld have to gelt concurrence from, and on a

]

4 pasis to change this in order for it to work

j )
-~
-
i
i
Ry
)
i

kind of like saying we not having i+ dialing any

11 Imove, we‘re going to have 2+ dialing.

LA CHAIRMAN WILSON: fThat’'s a little

to do with how the mechanics of the

seems to me, though, L youix

orotocol, that yvou will use P iow

o
ot
o

you wiil use O for this, that you w

¥

ime it would have otherwise shown an 0 ov

co show a M, Just instruct your systen

et
e
Bs
A
iE
Q
A
e
=

19 to say where it otherwise would

o oall of it is goling

SIMSE . Well, the soiftware can o

Z
w5
£
i
Uz

want to display but

it. The CPE is

P, T oyvou gend o 9 to ib, it

OOSERVICE COMMIE

TS TOM
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i display i, :

4 CHATRMAN WILSCON: Couold vou prog

U regardless of what the signal wash

4 WITNESS SIMS: It could he programned Lo

an O,

& COMMISSIONER BEARD: But you're saving that

yranming ig inherent in the CPE dependent upon the |

3 gignal it receives.
!
f
& WITNEZSS SIM: It is an industry standard
50 haen developed for the CPE productlioc
i1 goes with it that passes the number.
i COMMISSIONER BEARD: So if the CPE, which is ?

sgulated, receives signal X.1, it’s going

! a1 o the end user or a "private® or

WITNESS 3IMS:  That s my unde ancding.

1 COMMISSTONER BEARD: If your ceptral office
ig eouipment sends a signal X.2, which happens to

it’s going to show an O,

out of arca, right.

o i : So what the CPE
& on the elignal generated al your ;
"l vipwent, corvecty |
as | WITNESS SIMS:  That’s whot drives it }
!
J

e Like they sald that it can -

| FLORTIDA PUBLIC
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e

o

o

(]

o]

[
2

LG

e P

saying it's an

used throughout the

throughout parts of

throughout the nati

LRERY

would go

e

i

fend

1o can accept the p.

this particulayr servi

COMMISSTONER BEARD:

Well, 1t's us

WITNESS SIMS:

Hopefully, will be

COMMISSTONER MES

industry would be re

in fact, you could
comask calls
taw enforc
tong way to helping
SOuiy
T
the things

that, would

can accepi. the O

REMITH: Well, it woulid

alleviate some of the

ament poople. T mean, 1f -~ it

on thoem if you

something or other about

SONS wWe

not help

think tThe

W have o wer would

i
!
§
i
|
|
{
}
]
i
|
!
|
i
!
:
!
H
i



f &,
-
roth
.
o

i
'
P

ug, vou know, use other

And we have provided a number of

‘act, they have indic j
i
a number, a valid nunber {
or a P. Because, from my understanding in some of
) ) ¢ v ® rs i
investigative activities, vou knew, it’s less
:
spicious 1f a number is passed.  And, e
{
ve provided some alternatives Lfor them that Wiy L d :
!
a nunmber, and it would be & safe nunmber.
COMMISSTONER MESSERSMITH: Okay.
WITNRESS SIMS: Now, the other thing
. up was our discussion on the percent i
T went back and reviewed the Tenne doo . ;

Gecimal place is in the wrong place. Instead of

go . 000 subscribers, 1t/s 6,000 subscribers.

g

So thatr‘s move in line. 1

the rocord.

WO L

COMMTSSETONER GUNTER: The accountary

srial difference.,

@& wmat

WIMTNESS SIMS:  Absolutely.

WILSON: Mr. Beock.

WANCY H. SIMS

yreviously called and aworn
}

oF Gouthern Bell Telephona and Tel

me follows:

sthand and testified

umaed the




&

4

o

Ms., &imeg, Southern

isned numnbers and unlisted

That‘s correct.

Bell has botl

I used the right acronym ~- I

"non® and which one

You can use either

Yunlisted® numbers.

Could you describe
services?

The nonpub number,

Upon regues

I

the difference

listed in the dir

- wall, you

that means
“otory ner

1f sowneone calls

and asks for the number.

)

With an unlist

in the directory, but if somebody calls up

istance and asks

Tes

VaTe

iz 8¢

2 m

Jou canght me on the unlist

3 number, the

PR

Southern Be.

ontil.

for unlisted?

el .

conits .

numbers,

-~ Y . w7 ey 89
vy Tnonpub

for the rmnumb

COY
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1 G do you know how ma subscy ;

2 ioin Dr B wo 3

{

3 ;

& ) Well, the nonpub is about 17% 0L our i

f:? i

5 Y] Do you know how many lines that is? |

H

7 B We provided that in a interrogatory, I §

: t

i

i

& slisve., |

G COMMISSTONER GUNTER: Close to 700,000, f

;

~ . ., « . e o e " z

10 ) T think it’s in excess of {00, but let 3

N identify an exhibit.

]

1 Here it is. |
i Y identify that exhibit.

13‘ ) . 5

LA % The ponbub is 834,000 rounded. |

| ;

1 ; ! . g P 1

* g And how many Ccustl o you have i

i

over a million

s 0 Sy betweon those Lwo Gelvic

are elther nonpub or

ia coryvect.

you know how much res

on accoeount of

about 14.% Bl

% WYLORIDA PURLIC SERVICE COMMISSICON l
i ;
% 5
z




Q2
lines

A

(0

Lines,

A

GO, 00

]
p

Lm huas

GaG, 000,

mak g myseLE

And do vou know about how many I

Southern Bell has?

Yeor mean total residential lines?
Yeah, in Florida.
I just have the total lines. We have a

over 4 million lines, total lines.

i
n
HE

But that would include a loi of busins
would it not?

t broken dGown

[

Yes, it would. T don’t have

in front of me on residential and business. Bul the

PR

majority of our nonpub is residential.

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Your figure i7% can’t

st 17% of 4 willion iz not in ewcess of

T don’t think. It would have Lo be

something over 20% to be over 800,000. So there is a
difference in the figures il we’re talking 4 million.
st going hack to the percentages that you used

siously when you said 17%. 4728, that would be

wl you’re roughly 200,000 over that. Am I

clear? If you talked about percentage of

avall themselves of nonpub or unlisted,

WEITNESS STMS 17% i the nonpub,
o

COMMESSTONER GUNTER:  Okay. You're just

skt

COMMISETION

FLORIDA PUBLIC
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& g
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% i

&3

WITNESS SIMS: Right. And the unlisted is

TR R

o P TP P Y0, H
W abvout 1L.5%%. i
i

BEETIVIAY
ML L.

P
AR AN R ¢ R U

COMMISSTONTR

TEER
Lo

4

% were the figures for nonpub, 800 and how many

WITNESS 8IMS5: 834,000,

o

;
G COMMISSIONER GUNTER iz a significa |
7 difference, anyway. You’'d have to have something of 4

million access lines if they wers

9 the figure. IT would be in excess of 20% to come up

10 with vovrr 800,000 figure. Run the math.

[}

13 WITNESS SIMS I know what you’'re saying.

trve got 4 million access lines is what I have been

1 oy the report

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay., You':

. T7m Just trying to get down to some

it oon your

L , Aand 1t was 800 and how wnpany thousand?
I
L WITNESS STMS: B34,

COMMISSTONER GUNTEK: 834 .

L& MAN WYLSON: Let’s use the real
a4 } “he percentay and mnove on.

That would be about 21%.

s

COMMESSTONER GUNTER

3 WITNESE S8IMS: This is what we respond to in

BMAN WILEON: Let’s move Oon.

© A 5 N R ‘ - PR A 4 P e 2D e ] i

2 TOMMISSTLONER T owas trying to find i
H

# ;

i ;
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e
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<
b

B

i

would

The

residential ls 2

[$3N A

4
W

)

g Al h

be residential

the total customer body,

Beck)} Ms., Sims, you

1wy idea of those 34,000 nonpub w

@l

and business?

I only have it broken down by

) D,
e

. 5%.

Ny

I don’t understand., 22.5%.
OFf 834,000. In other words,

22.5% of

this is showing on our nonpub a

total customers 17% have the non

I don‘t think we‘re
of the universe

nonoub numbers,

3

eople subscribing to nonpulb, do

t

buginesses as opposed to resid

sy al=4d

OFf course, this that I'm show

vast majority are residents.

Would the same

f. But vou donft know how

know the defini’ ruam

Do vou know acbhout how

) nd e D e
i South

.

them broken

A PUBLIC SERVICE C

200

said o KYEath]
hat portion

parcentages.

well, I've golb

the residents

nd nonli
pub, okay?
communicating.
only
you know how
eni-ial

]

ing here dogsn’l

bhe true to unlis

many?

ber.

many residential

oul .,

OMMISSION
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pa
oy

.
g AaSiae

T & o
sy s a0l

YOuY

e I Rl e LR
IO Ll ATy i

public subscribe to

A T don’t know 1f T could give you just one

reason, but there are any number of reasons that peoj

soribe to them.

rpen don’

Mainly, that they wmay -~ &

woant annoyance calls, a Lot of then
reasons. There is any number of reascns., I mean 1ocan

and name off guite a fow., Tt may ba the

dust sit her

f work they do that they don’t want calls, they

want to be hothered. Juast varlous reasons.

£ okay. And you WO

oy

not, that Cal. D is going

ceations that people have?

B v gon't know 1if Ifd agree with tha

e noneub customer ig more conocers

1 nave control over

wWow, they

T odon’t want

—~

-
fute
s

T ocall

srmol Lo nave wy number, rheve is a way Lo

But now mnost of I

ving to call thew.

EASLEY: Lot me get in there.

COMMISEC

i
1
i
£ TIoE COb

:
i
|

i
I
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e

Zoms

S

s
& . .
% 1 thay are concerned and the reasen why they have a
’
v ‘ . . .
. 2 nonpulk nunbesr is because concernad aboul
3 ig gelng to call them, - minutea &
° |
% 4 phone call with Caller ID their phone nunber is now
% 5 cut, it is now published unless they use one of the §
% & means that you have enumerated for blocking. j
4 7 ! WITNESS SIMS: That‘s correct. /
’? !
b ~ AR T - 1y T em T Y T 2o al P e |
# “ COMMISSTIONER EASLEY: And 1f Tthey don't
A i
E %
3 ey . ~ Y . PRY i
5 9 subscribe to any of those other services, that !
42 E
10 nonpublic number is out, right? j
B j
e - I . \ }
ii WITNESS SIMS: Jell - g
12 COMMISSTONER EASLEY: Unless they go to §
‘ ]
i !
2w !
withey phone. ;
i ]
‘ ] :
i * CHATRMAN WILSON: It's out to whomever © :
]
|
- i
RY called, ;

14 WITHNESS B8IM3: Right. I mean, if

1 call has Caller ID and it shows up. Now, They
e o subsceribe to anything to perform some
f 18 blocking because they could use an 0+ call.

a0 COMMISSTONER EASLEY: Well, they’d have to --

SIMs:  They have to take sones

j
|
b
BE e i b < e g
Hoado e L 08
]

SLONER EASLEY: How do you proposs they

Lo knew about that, how to take thabt action,

subsoribe to aone of T
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L
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¥

5]
b 4
1y
1.8
1
15

soncern about passing their number,

are cognizant of the types of servi

anyhbody.

it. Plus, I think they’ve already

Caller ID is -- back in March when

inserts.

CHATRMAN WILSON: Buf in

character of that

e

o

wished not to give their

0y operator
FERRITY STl

WITNESS SIMS: If they ha
that number from being displayed, vy

CHATRMAN WILSON: I me

1,

if theyv were call

ey have already
ey Lto themn., bBub every

1 to somecne they don't want to

o wend bl

St Right. O

Are vou going to tell them about it

there. I don’t think Caller ID hss

protecting their nunber, they are g

have to, in each instance that they

WITNESS SIMS: I weuld expect 1if they have a

that they possik

ces that are oui

s
-~
Y
N
&
=]

oling to ask

order to naintain
number,
called someona Lo

C number, use a

process to block thol

A,

d a nesd to keap
es.,

they wouldn’

ing their

given the number, it

time thay make &

reveal the nunls

aowne other

COMMISSION
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e
payed
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Q

the topic

A

Fall

oot
A
]
what’'s in

doing?

would call engineering aspects of Caller

204

CHATGMAN WILSOMN: Or some other option.

Tp vour direct testimony at Pages 2 throu
. b )

P

4, you spend some Lime going through, I guess what I

and

describing how the system works within Southern Bell’s

network, is that right?

That s correct.

would vou turn to Page 4 and in cpecific
3 3 I

There you make & point

ines 8 through 19.

functions related to capturing information

= rCaller ID operate occur in the lephone

iz that right?
rhal ‘s correct.
That OPE is Jjust a passive device thatl shows

-work. Is tha® generally what you'xe

he

4

Bell switches are alwost entirely

in the state of Florida, are they not?
T odonflt know what the percentage e,  We havoe

awltcines.

ST OCAsE Yl

in your

COMMISETON

RN

E
l
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&3

&

S

stimony, how that would anal

your bradi

would work wilth

Lrap-and-tyrace device and how T
(Southern Bellfs network.
A I can’t give you the specifics of how a
Lrap-and-trace device works.
Tt’e my understanding that if we trace a
call, welre tracing it using the data that’s in the end
gffice, that resides in the end office.

Q Let me ask you, specifically, vou know, at

4

8 through 11 of your testimony whers yvou s8ay,
P S 7

functions related to capturing the information

o make Calliesr ID operate occur in the telephone

E

network." Would not exactly that same thing

s

true For the traditional trap-and-trace in a digltal

2 T odon‘t know if I can answer that guestion,

is that the

bLeoause what we're trying to say he
numpber i actually residing in the end office. The

does not capture the nunber. The devigce

displays the punber. It's passive.

) Okayv. But you don’t have enougin knowledge Lo

that with your traditional

iy
—t
Y

1 contras

device?

me move on. Couwld you turn to

FLORIDR PU
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5
18
e

A

bhat "The offering

general

hamper the use of a

mut could devalue the long-i

N

vice." Is that right

PN That’'s correct.

Now, with

e
[

Okay.

to your direct testimony a

vou rvefer to a Us West tr

w U8 West trial, callers

ohy

A That s

L

COYTEe

2 How do

A How do I reconc!

o

wotiLd

woan that per-call

atler I,

on ot

T

service

t
ial,
activated

rimes out of million calls

you reconclle
Lle
could probably look at the

- one faction could

bioocking

e

that in ming, would

icant out

dim g gme A ) 7 oo

TaSsT NG i?'} P LK
Py o
;YO 20 s

in emergency situations,

w viability of the

page 15, at the top.

There you state that in

per-cail blecking a

. . .
5, is that right?

rhose two statements?

it? Well, there are LWo

results of the

143 tiwes,

say the

of a milliorn <ails

wouldn’t interfere

you could

there is really no

M

cause there’s othey

really has &

somebody

O
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1
g

1 they have something avallable. This was a shori-ters

Jud

What we’'re saving is that South

i

=
At

fosy

& everybody, that over the long period of time when E

& cailler ID is fully deployed and customers becomg

7 educated about the use of Caller ID, they know it’z out

4

what it can do, and they

oy

o also know tThey have

2] par-call blocking, more and more are going to use

106 per~call blocking. %

f

i

1L 1f, for instance, they do harassing calls, §

!

they are going to say, "Ah, I have this per-call ?

b night deter the harassing calls for a i

L but then they ingtitute the per 1 2

S bilocking or more people say, “Well, I‘'m notc going - ?

| |
%~ xS to start using the per-call blocking® and, {
i it erodes the value of the Caller 1D i

%

SR

1

hat going to be devalued

Lion

{

|
! 18 T don’t think that you can make a 1
!
i

because it’s a short

e
s
s
|8
=
(B
-
ol
5
ot
~
jt

Yrow how well-educated the customers

Catler ID is o out I think with - when
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Lot

R

e
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208
fact that more and mors people would use per-call
blocking. And the wrong people

CHATRMAN WILSCON: Thabt sort of assumes Lhat
technology is static, that there an’t STt

that develop either CPE eqguipment that refuses to
mocept blocked calls or a service through the network
that yvou may develop that allows a person to opt for a
service that doesn’t even pass the call through if it’s

being bklocked.

WITNESS SIMS: Oh, certainly.

CHATRMAN WILSON: Bvervithing remains
what vou say may occur. Buf you‘ve going to see other

5

:ehnologies that are entered that, in fact, give the

incdividual telephone subscribeyr the kind of

advocating each subscriber, both calling

y, ought to have over their own phone.,

and called pa
WITHESS SIMS: But the thing we have to taws

into consideration is that what will this cost? Will

e customer he willing to purchase this in addition o

11 that be beyond what he is willing to

then determine, "Well,

and disconnect it. That’s a

OFf course, I can’t say what might be

.

line because technology is changing as

1t But T do know

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIZSSION
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8

10

that based on, of course, evidence that we have Y

L1 om toe the New Jarsey

Commission that they do not offer blocking in New
Jersey the Caller ID appears to be working well. Thsay
haven’t had & lot of disconnections on nonpub
oustomers. TYhey haven’t had an ocutstanding number of
cowmplaints. That's factual data. I mean, that’s
actually what is happening today.

g c

CHATRMAN WILSON: Let me ask you somelhing:

s

Have the numbers on nonpub and unlisted remained falrly

stable over tine
WITNESS SIMS: VYes, sir. 1 mean, you get Lhe
growkh Factor there because of the influx.

CHATRMAN WILSON: Doesn't -- don‘t

ished nunbers and unlisted numbers p

essentially the same kind of threat that blocking of

You’ve got a product., You‘ve got

you call it a product, white pages and yellow pages,
and you have @ certain number of pecple who are

faming to let their nunbers be identified in the

phonebook ue through directory assistanc To the

that they decline to do that, don‘t you diminish

of the telephone network, use of The

Liow vages ©o 2o e

o ke put there? Isn’t it sort of the

FLORIDA PUBLI SERVICE COMMISSION

don’t allow




N same argument? If everybody came To you and

\ T - RN
VO COnSLiuer

2 want a nonpub/unlisted punber. ¥ Would

; 3 ~hat as e deminution of the value of the telepnons i

! |

i network?

5 WITNESS SIMS: T don’t tnow., L guess it :

& depends on how you price your telephone service. If it ;

7 was on a usage sensitive pasis, possibly I would |

8 obisct., I would say that it might ;

| ' |

& 9 revenues. Of course, it's on & s, 1% j

u |
n 10 wouldn’t necessarily impact but - pRW

msmmcaron
o2 TR

Tas

sy
s

11 call other people.

1 i COMMISSIONER EASLEY: HoOw would it diwmind

£
-
[
L 53
Vi
=
)

3 ravenue? I7ve got Lo understand that. 3

o
!

WITNESS SIMS:  Well, rhat’s what 17m sayid

SOMMTSSIONER BASLEY: (o151

2

GIMS: —-- in that we're pricing it on

Now, 1f wefre pricing it on a u

you’d want to stimulate the calling as

and to that extent if people didn’t

}

i

i

|

hey people’s numbers - &

WILGON:  They wouldn’t use the

WITHESS BIMS!: - they wouldn’t use

SERVICE COMMI

SORIDA
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i
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18

1

yrhing else thatl

dnbenclead

C

3

suning that the

gservicaes?

WITHESS

hear your guestion.
CHATIRMAN WILSON:
sociated with both blocking an

drives the desire for the

WITNESS

)
“

custem calling type features or TouchSta

¢ something the

Certainly, there is

used in the proper

wigell, somebody might use it

9] (BY Mr.

you olte the

HATRMAN WILSON:

ricing of eithey blocking
7 pot

oLicy wity

and thes reavenu

1 Caller

rvice is a revenue producer. like othey

customer asked for. We: want

it in its purest form.

woy we Feel like ters intended to be used.

you roll out that you hope will

may make some assumphions
in the way

# gyt that’sg not necessarily a reason

CHBTRMAN WILSON: co ahnead,

wme rebturn

imony. That portion of youy direct tesg




oport your

L)

1 very low incidence of blockin

2 contention that most people don’'t nead or desi

5
v

3 anonvmity, is that right?

& A Well, it just shows that it dossn’/t appsar

5 that the blocking was a real bilg factor.

& Q But don’t you cite that for your proposit g
7 that the majority of customers have no need or desire %
8 for anonymity? Isn’t that what your testimony %

9 the top of the page? 5

i
10 A Yes. |
11 Q But then when opposing per-call blocking, you ‘
i
L2 that the general offering of blocking could devalue :

long~term viability of this service, is

4.4 A That’s right. and I think I explained what I

ving there. That over the long Term

number of ingtances of per-call blocking could in

17 with customer education.

18 0 Would you agree that the contention about

1% devalulng a is based in major part on

scuiation by Southern Bell?

3 say that on both sides of the fence

Southern Bell and opposing parties are using

the only thing we

a couple of trials that bhad baen done

We have the opinion that it will

COMMISSION

FLORIDA PUBLIC
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service because we believe the S

devalue

wants te see the number., In fact, we have beesn told
that. We know that in New Jersey it’s working without
call blocking. And we are gpeculating that it would

o

devalue the service, But we do have some facotsz

§

show that the service works well without the bloc

king.
Q Okay. Let me change a little bit again
Mag. Sims.
Southern Bell has a product manager for
Caller TD, woes it not?
b Yes, they do.
0 Okay. And that’s not you, is it?

They work for BellSouth Servicaes.

=5

& Okay. Who is the project manager to Caller ID?

A Y obelieve it's Will Hendricks.

0 Ckay. And does that product team have

meetin

y VYes, they do.

Y] Okay. And is it correct that you have never

ancied one of them?

A He. But I have had some of my people attend

corvect you have never attended any

5

Py That ‘s corrvect.

VICE COMMISSTON
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] Okav. And in your testimony you

(o Law Enforcement Committee, were you £

Lhat?
& No, I wag not. It mainly was attended by

personnel in Florida.

0 Okay. Are you familiar with the background

teading up the BellSouth position to oppoese per-call

A Yas.

0 okay . Didn’t Southern Bell back in late 1988
¥

iy oall situations and supporting per-call blocking for

and nonpub numbers’
A, That’s correct,

(¥ And the Southern Bell position was overruled,

will, by & regional marketing council?

A No. § o wouldn’t portray it as belng overoud
The vagional marketing council is a council whereby

2.1

and South Central Bell along with

i

~yices discuss new products, and how thes

ibiy will be deployed if they will be

PEDaROeTS wos

“ ) N

G, ft'wm joint decision making, joint review,

e owas 4

sditional information provi

southern Bell position that after

information Southern Bell

RYICE COMMISSION

FLORIDA PUBLI

have a position that -- against the delivery of nunbers




L

ﬁ 1 Tthalyr posi
3 €3 T didn’t hear you mention BellBouth

h Covporation

3 Corporation. Aren’t members of

o

e the regional marketing council

e

5] B I don‘t know that they are. I know BellfSouth i

& SYervices iz, 1 know South Central Bell and I know i

o0
o
=
=
¢t
oy
i
i
pacq
o
[5y]
o
1.._
!-,.-J
}J
0"
X

& ME. BRECK: I‘d like to have an exiibit ua ;
G for identification. %
10 CHAIRMAN WILSON: That would be Exhibit No. 4. §
11 (Exhibit No. 4 marked for identification.) %
;

12 CHATRMAN WILSON: When Southern Bell had

13 ¥ ition that cell plocking would be allowed for p

sonpul or unlisted numbers, did that position go

an to decide whether it would bhe included in the

16 charge that was already being made for nonpub and §

R

i j
"i?:j e P 2 i 4 . Y i ol §
% L chat, in fact, that would be a part of that !
| ,
5 1
G . . Coa e et L o >oa ™y H

L Oy was 1t to be something additional? :

1o WITNESS STMS:  Tt's my opinion that that was

111 up in bthe alr as to what was going to be done

hink that the position was that we would

the per-call blocking.

[

I On & per-occasion basis or

Just as yvou would with nonpub and

p

1d ohavga

Lne would bhe

™
¥

with o wmonthly fee so the 1

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE
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WITNESS 8IMS: Yo charge or

CHATRMAN WILSOW: Wasg there a charge

j

st op w range of charges arrived at that would be i
appiicable to the blocking? §
WITHESS SIMS: No, because -~ noi btnat I §

wnow of because of the fact that at that point in ]
ail of this was still speculative as to what position §
) i

was really going to be taken. They were looking au {

, you know, what affect would it

prant avenues

on nonpub revenues? What affect would it have on other

]
There were all types of areas being i

1o at by all different departments, and all this i
i

!

to flow together. And blocking was & ;

had not done any extensive

because of the fact that

|

ewpensive to do these studies. They have to do spacial

They take the time to do that and usually the

once they decide that ves, the product will be
deployed this way, then additional research is done as

the cost would be, what the price would be and

rwards.

@ Forth

TRMAN WILSON: ALl right. Mr. Beaok.

0 (By Mr. Beck) Ms. Sims shall do vou have

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISEION




1 A Vag, I do. ‘
@ 4] okay. Could yvou tell me whao I, ¢, Bldwards ‘
3 im? }
i ‘ , . ..
; & A J. ©. Bdwards presently works for
; & services, and he’s ~- the product manag for Zallsy ID
!
& reports to him. I don‘t know his exact title. I §
§
7 helieve he’s a segment manager. i
i
i
. P “ 0 - P - ]
8 & Okay. And back in November —-— on Novenbsr §
!
9 t, 1988, did Mr. Edwards work for Southern Bell? %
10 & I’m not sure. I don’t know exactly when he f
11 went Lo BellSouth Services. 3
{
i
e ] Would you agree that this paper or this $
!
decunent accurately portrays the Southern Bell position |
4k ne it owisted pefore the regional macketing council |
decision? (Pausa) :
16 A Vasg. ;
v 0 could you tell me about when the regional |
;

council made its decision on per-call ;

g B { want te say it was prior, of course, to all i

Al s Tt was in 1989, I want to say the

part of 1989,

b ' {7 ¥e. Sims, does Southern Bell have an

. " ; !

s pureaw, © guess, an Annoyance O g
.;

i

i

!

!

|

{

3

COMMISEION




4 A Vas.

- & Where is

3 A I don‘t know exactly itis locart in
4 Florida.
% 0 Okay. Could you tell nme what the function

)
Nt
e

Well, they ust

-
O3

9 for customers.

10 law enforcement for secu

_—

) R o 4
Iy Yas.

S

STt

245

O Qkay.

o L v 2.
?’j 17 rdenvification?
o

T
(3
c:

LRNETERS

19 (B,

s

3

=g as
4

8 ey awhibiv. }

s

SIS RS

SIMS:

f
‘ Lt b TREAN WILSCO
R iy bt owhat o

FLORTOA P

They are called upon to interfacs

) ] Dkay. So if vou were a Scuthern

L annoying call, is that where vou woulrd be

Could I

o served by an Annoyance Call Center are?

1wlly take complaints from

customers on annoying calls. They also perform tracing

g

ity reasons, too, is my

Li

that had rveceived an obscene, harassing or

racted?

.

have an exhibit marked

CHATRMAN WILSON: Yes.
t No. 5 marked for identification.)
CHAIRMAN WILSON: Let me ask you about this

-~ who is Jim Gadd, who was he in

Jimo e

N: Trm oure he'’'s tThe sa

e

position did he held in 19887

UBLILC SERVICE COMMIS

BEAGTIY A
g

{
{
|




% WITNESS 8IMS: Jim

2 Hels a moving target, but he

o

3 marketing, with BellSouth Services

4 CHATRMAN WILSON: Was he with BellSouih '

&

g Services in November of 19887 ]

& WITNESS SIMS: I believe he was. ﬁ
A 7 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. Who was §
i & Edwards? E
] g WITNESS SIMS: J. C. Edwards currently works %

e

: b e
=t
<

for BelliSouth Services in the product -- |

T
ot
et
o

CHATRMAN WILSON: Who did he work for

R WITNESS SIMS:  Sometime during that time i

2 he went to BellSouth Services. Prior to thatb

ER was working for Southern Bell. And I can’t - it wowld

R e subiject to check he worked for Sowthern
L at particular time.
|
CHATRMAN WILSON: Well, based on the contenitg !
1 of the meno it sounds like he was working with Southern
20 Ball abt that time.
WiTNESS 8IMS: ~- he was working for Southern
2 meall ot :
23 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Do other phone cc 5
E
kL b Call Centeor thot you all have? ;
1
! WITNESS SIMs: It DY company . ]

SRRV ICE




companies,

instance, New Jersey Pell

4
L&

O d you
i

jonft know in the othe

W

aries from company t¢

have an aAnnoyance Call Bureau.

(&)

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let me ask yvou just

that’s another one of these

sout yours then.

to look at some day.

generic policies

ny phone -

e

or whatevear, and

N

S

e

o0

e

=4y

Rk

e

o
-

ST

haven’t vresubscribed to
ene phone call, yvou nay cail

11 Annovance Bureauw

Thege

vou wmight get one

willing to send out a package to

ey

e

S

o

s

Ty

FEeE

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISEION

i
H
i
1
{




s

S

=

e

”

2

du

A0
o
s

Sy Call Trace, that I had

P 1
A

s gy
G b v %

WITNESS SIM8: You have subscribed to Call

o

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let’s just say I ha

WITNESS SIMS: Okay, and vou get an cbscens

call. After you get the cobscene call, if you hang up,

you activate the Star 57, I believe, 18 what the code

3

im. And you get a little announcement that tells you

it has bheen activated and then it will say you need o

Annoyance Bureau to report this.

So you call in to the Call Annoyance Bureauy

1f you recelve anotl

IV activate

not. really take

-+

get two successiul traces.
COVMMISSTONER BEARD: At least tweo. In

reality, how many do you normally get before you do

WITHESS SIMS: Yo varies., It dependsz on the

oy how severe the customer feels the proeblenm

dag, i we wi have the record there after Ltwo

=nd we will take action if the custoner wanis

i i twe traces.  He can go bo
i N the two traces if he wants To.

GCOMMIBSSTON
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1 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let’s say the customer

e ealls you up and says, ""They have Lo hurn my
3 house down and kill me." Then what do you do? f
4 WITNESS SIMS: We would work with that 5

§
5 custoner. We would probably advise that custoner Lo 9o %
|
& o the law enforcement at that tinme. f

7 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Do you follow up on the

o
&

%—J
@
o

rionship between the customer and these phone

9 messages and law enforcement action?

10 WITNESS SIMS: What we do is we basically i
:

11 turn it over the law enforcement and law enforcement g
12 would cgome back to us and work with us on either ;
her track and trace on 1t or whatever they want to §

i

15 COMMISSTONER BEARD: So really yoursz, other !
16 than a technological standpoint, yours is a very

i waive role.,  You might recommend to the customer, ;

go «all law enforcement. And if law enforcement

y

19 dogsnt come to you, you take no further action? !

B0 WETNESS SIMS:  Not unless we’re told by the

]
Yo

ke further action or by law snforcement

2o action. Sometimes it can be a very
§
, i . "
2 iy drawn-out process because the customey —-- most of
| o i do not go to the law enfovcoment. |
; i -
: ! T A, ; s ,
3 e ; COMMESSTONER BEARD:  The only action thsa ]
b {
; : |
i !
H i
|
|
I3 s
!
l"L ]
3] ‘
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e
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R oy o o
LS wWhnaen

can tell yvou o

it activates again?

WITNESS SIMS: When he ac

s

annoyance Bureau does not get involved until he

.

actvally calls the Call Annovance Bureau. The
activation is really not considered an actual
to the Call Annoyance Bureau until he follows
call te the Call Annoyance Bureau.

COMMISSIONER BEARD: My point ig that once he
has called you two or three times, let’s sav, vour next
action s to recomwend that that individual call law
anforcement, right?

WITNESS SIMS: Well, no. What we will do, if

Hwrite the lett

4

ciriber wishes, we will write a letter te the

Che saubs

the caller, and say, “Look, you know,

a few times, you have been calling

e
i

is person; you need to quit.® We will actually

P
pe=l

rather than -- if the law enforcement,

1 it's not a situation where they’re going to burn

your house down and threaten your a Iife, it’s really

at the whin of the caller -- I mean the called

LSGETONER FASLEY: ’m remembering

a little different from -- 1 wish T could

3O

sarvice hearing and T wish ¥ could tell

But I am cevtain ithat

LIC BERVICE COMMISSION
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1 @ Conpany witness, Y just don’t member whe
7 C impression that the customaey receiving the
3 ning or annoying phone call who had
4 would have to, indeed, bhegin any kind of action by you :
| 5 by reguesting it. And that your action then was :
i
£ notification of law enforcement of the telephone number ;
7 at the reguest of the customer. But I was under the ;
g very clear impression that after like the thivd call -~ i
9 and three is what sticks in my mind -- that you did §
10 auvtomatic notification of law enforcement and that all :
ﬁ
1 you did was notify law enforcement. i
| !
; 12 WITNESS SIMS: No, we do not., It's ny i
i ing, and based on our directions, that wa do :
14 omatically notify law enforceneant. i
¢
Z’
1% COMMISSIONER EASLEY: It is only at the i
i reguest of the customer, and the customer nas to
1Y spaecifically reguest that law enforcement be notitfied?
! |
B WYITPNESS SIMS: Unless we feel that i
f 59 g omone pressing situation thst should be turned
¥
4
B 0 D . o N . . 1
: S over to the Llow enforcemnent. There i1s some judgnent
umed, sun
COMMISSIONER FASLEY: That’s the threat of
L‘ STMS:  Right. In the normal
sconer will reguest 1t Lo be
SERVICE COMMISESTON
b
: :
b E,
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£a3

2

10

o vy
i
- "
R

ro the law enforcen

ey e
end.

SOMMISSIONER BEARD: 1L
your actions.

The problem is that gince this has begunh, 4
inadvertently had ~-- I keep making the mistake of going

back over to rural Northeast Plorida, where people Know

how to call you up and they don’t even == and most of

nen RKnow Your number anyway. T have had two

situations where people have called me where they’we
into this problem, deeply into this problemn. You'rsa

not the company that'’s involved, but I'm trying to

-ically understand what conpanies are doing.

.

WITNESS SIMS: Right. And I'n sure Pnfs vary
COMMISSIONER BEARD: And .t’s not e Lng

ful. Whatever ius happening is not bhelng

e .

WITNESS 8IMS: 1t varies by company bocause
some companies don't have Call Annoyance Bureaus.
We try to accommodate the customer. That's

son sbfs very difficult for me to say we do it

two, automatically atier three,

“ion. pul very

o going to vary by e situet

iv does it go TO law enforcenent.

.

T sometimes Lo the point of us s iting

ving, "Don’t do Th

The

PUBLTC SERVICE COMMIBSTION
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in

G

7

A7

10

11

R

oy o
Y
o

sTtOpsE. Sometimes we make suge

ceaemnent unless the customer elects to

crvice of a lawful subpoena; they will not rele:

wa tallk to, I oasked the gue

Tions Lo the

tomer that, you know, you hang up, or whatever.

& lot of Jjudgment used in discussions with

individual customers, depending on the situation. But
v& do have procedures that we will follow, and

depending on how the customer reacts to what is going

SAERSMTTH ¢ Az & matt

COMMISSTONER MF

there’s 11 pages of procedure for the Annoyance
Center. And directing to what Commissioner Hasliay
taliking about, actually, according tc their

lgrw redures, tThe telephone company will not disclose the

Citicstion of this number to anyone or lLaw

cution.  And they will only release it on demnand

any clrounstances to the person rveceiving the

cflending calli.

PIIWNESSE SIMS:  That's correct.
COMMISSIONER MESSERSMITH: I think what we -

of places in this public hearing, a lot of
A ?

tion particularliy,

!‘I

L, aboul people who had Call Tracing,
or unhappy with 1t.,  and I think

it

iy hhey thought they weve trying to tighten a

FLORIDA PURBLIC SERVICE COMMISSEION
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&

7

9

10

17
15

stripred screw when they used Call Trac

really tightened up.

et

S5i0ne

e

MF. BECK: Comm

COMMISSTONER MESSERSMITH: Is

veading from?

o (By Mr. Beck)

Ltong of the Annoyance Call Center,

A I'm not aware of it being of

e outl, the

MR. BECK: I'wm just wondering what yvou're

its Annovance Call Centey

toestinony. T do know that after the bill inserts we

Lhere was - whether ov

»

an li-paged Call Annoyance Bureau instruction?

it a what,

COMMISSIONER MESSERSMITH: Tm veading from
the Call Procedures that the telephone company uses for

the people who run the Annovance Call Centers,

to solicit

stimony to this Commission on Caller ID,

favorable

@ wWare some, there were records kept, I
complaints or inquiries on Caller ID, and

o were given to the Commission. But I

not that was

the Call Annovance Buresau, Lm not

it may have come €rom the business

-

SERVICE COMMISSTON




of you?

ot
&
]
i
=
Q
=
ot

1 4] Do you have Exhibif

& A This says “Exhibit 7.7

3 0 Letl from D.A. Wallace, Manager, Call

& annoyance Center., Would you take a look at that? 3

5 CHATIRMAN WILSON: I don‘t know whether we 3
& marked that or not, but that would be marked as E
7 Exhibit 8. é
a WITNRESS SIMS: Okay. g
9 Q (By Mr. Beck) This is a memo from the é

T

10 Managery of the Annoyance Call Center in Fort 3

T

Lauderdale, is it not?

S
.&a&
gm

e 5N Yes, T'm familiar with her nane.

SERE

Sy e

e/ o) oOkay. And does not this memo ask that the

Eesa

ST

to Public

L in the Annovance Call
_ %f
15 re the name and telephone number of customers who !
i
i are particularly favorable about the Company of fering

17 Callier IDT
1.8 A ves., It does. It looks like it‘s an
19 internal mews, but I do know that we kept records of i

ss well. And that was furnished to the

o
vy
£

23 3 and the meme is addressed to Yall Annoyance

center personnel,? is it not?

! whght,

{3 Would you take a look at the attachment?

i FLORIOA PUBLIC
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i (Pause)  The attachment asks why are they favorable

2 about Caller ID, does it not? 5

3 A Yes. !
4 0 Wasn’t this memo used to solicit testimony |

5 only, or only that testimony that would be favorable o
6 sSouthern Bell’s position and to use it before the
7 Florida Public Service Commission?

2 B I don‘t know exactly what it was actually

9

It appears to ke a way to identify those g
10 stakeholders that are favorable or in favor with Caller
11 BRI

12 3 Do you not know how the Conmpany used its

e Annovanos Call Center to solicit the favorable

on Caller ID?

15 A N I do not.

1 o You don’t have any personal knowledge about

18 B No. All I know is what it says in this

1Yt know what they actually did with 1t.

20 & Or how Lt was used?

R S A e

2 W, T do know there has been extensive

work. That we identlfy both those who arve

2 those who are in favor of Caller ITD. And
A RE R LS ey to get support for Caller TH and tyy

wognize those who arve opposed to it, and find out

E FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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T

a2

g

7

B

.
boith

why people are opposed to it and why they support it,

That way it makes it easier for us to work with those

5

- o e }v

stakeholders if we know why people ara for it and why

PEN
o
At

they are against it.
Q This memo doesn’t seek out anybody against
it: it only seeks out those in favor of it, does it

not?

A Neo., But we certainly have

documentation about why people are against it.

-t

0 Ms., Sims, in your direct testimony you sgend

about three pages guoting comments made to the

Commission at its July 17 Agenda Conference, do you

as 19 thyough 217

A Yes. We do.

) Do you know whether Southern Bell procured

any of that testimony as a result of the soliciting

people from the Annoyance Call Center?

B I don’t know exactly what prompted these

I know that one of the ladies

e testified in many agenda sessions, and she does it

I think that’s Stacy Blalock.

14 Stacy Blalock?
A T believe Thalt was her name,

N

you Know whether Bell hag

ters to the

cting people to get them to wril

R

55 TON

FLORIDA
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11

L4

LG

Commiseion Favorable to Caller ID?

2 Do what? I7m soryy

G Whether Scuthern Bell has been cont
people to get them to write letters to the Co
to Caller ID?

B I‘m not aware of anything directly,
mean, § know that there was some controversy
Caroiina about letter writing.

MR. BECK: May 1 have anocother exhibi

O
o

Bwhibit

CHAXRMAN WILSON: Will be Exhibit N
{Fxhibit No. 6 marked for identific

¥ {By Mr. Beck) Could vou take & min

all three padges of Exhibit 6, 1f you

A Clray .
<y Ms. Sims, do you know who Gary Alli

A T didn’t know who he was until uthis

0 ¥s he an Operations Managevr at Sout
olffice?
Southern pell i

A T know he works for

Know exactly what his function is.

7y souid vou turn to the thivd page of

ot tom?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISS!
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would,

noton is?
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5

L

Ly
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i

5 A
o
>y
“

AR S

oy oy ey
9
e wd ah

0 Do you see where he indicates to Ul

s

that, "Please do not refleclt tha

{

a copy of your letter or cc’d a copy

9] Do you know why Mr. Allington would be asling

this person to write the Commission bubt not
that they had copled Southern Bell?

A No, ¥ sure don’t,

Q Do you know to what extent Southern Bell is
engaged in that of activity?

A Mo, T do not. T do know that Southern Belil

very closely with law enforcement throug

proceeding. And we have bzen in contact
wilth all types of law enforcement agencies, both in
YE 7

= have been

group and individually, and certainly the

“ing opinions among the law enforcement groups as

5

to how they feel about Caller 1ID.

"] Do vou know why a reguest for production of

W

nf letters

‘hern Bell would produce

clocument. Lo

the Commission all in this sane type of

addye

iy N, I do not.
i Whe would knew in Southern Be'l about that,

vou think would ho likely people that would

FLORTDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISE
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& ! e knowledgeable about that?
% Z & I would assume you would have Lo ask The
i
g o L !
?, 3 Plorvida personnel. :
fé;
@ 4 ] Do you think Mr. Vic Beninotti might bhe @&
5 candidate for that? :
& A T don’t know. It doesn’t appesy Lo nave oo ,
7 out of -- I don’t know. I don’t know who Gary §
3 allington reports to or what actual group he works !
: 1
!
1o v vou don’t know which people in Southern j
|
11 might be knowledgeable about activities o §
i
t
12 or testimony to the Commission? ;
!
13 MR, FALCOUST: Mr., Chailrman, she’s already |
4 d she doesn’t know except for Florida personnel. i
{
b R . ;
Lo 'y, (By Mr. Beck) You don’t know, Ms, Sins? 1
L CHATRMAN WILSON: I think she has already i
14 .
1o vou do not know, 1is that -—- |
|
20 =ZIMS: T do not know parti §
e EENTER EY right person to go to, who spa 5
20 MR, BECK: Let me change toplcs.
!
(By My. Beck) On Call Trace, Ms. Sims, awm I
is opposed to offoer -
in
b FLORIDA PUBLIC
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comparison of the trial of Call

a3

Trace on a per-call basis
Yes., That’s correct.

And I gather you have

compared to Natchez, Mississippl, is that righ

P
i

That’s correct. That was one of the

And vou describe that, starting

that

of your direct testimony?
Page what? I’'m sorry.
Page 22 of your testimony.
Yas,
Iy making that decision,

l

flow analvsis, deciding whe a flat

company’

Yas., They looked at the revenues

symination that the flat rate pricing was

oy
LA

as opposed to

major factors.

Tt7s one of
also other factors involved

o ook at what the cost would be to

PLORTDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIS

rats would produce bighey cash flows

and made

And 1w that the gsole pasis for decidin
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,

o g e b ot 3 R ax ot o Y | " J oy e fe T ey ey o oy gk Do
ap activation-type basls. And we don't know exsaotly

what that cost would be, because that ls going Lo Lake

wmore investigation. Because yvou do have to make
memory avallablie in all the switches because you don’s

know exactly what the activation level would be.

There are also some billing concerns because

it is 8 usage-based billing arrangement which reguives
additional lines on the bill and so forth. 8o we would
have to set -- determine what the appropriate price
would be for that type of a service.

Q In making the comparison between the Orlandoc

. 3

wial and the Natchez, Mississippl, trial, what was the

R

rata that was used in Watchez, Mississippl, for

comnparison?

& I believe it was $4. Let me double check

T a sorry, it was $5.

) And what was the usage charge <

Soputhern Bell in the Orlando trial to compare that to?

iy So vou compared your revenues under charging

55 m omonth in Natchez, Mississippil, conpared to

‘tando, is that right?

nat’s correct.
(N N ~

6y Ware there any other prices that were tried

comparicon?

COMMISEION




Q

2 No., We dust used the numbeyr

that we had experienced in Natchez and

thaet we would have recelved in Orlaendo and i1t turned

out to be a significant drop in revenue, even at the
rate per activation.

3 Do you think that comparison shows that
people were willing to pay $5 a month simply to be able

to use Call Trace, even though they may or may not use

A Yes. I think 1t'g very similer to an alarn

service to a certain extent. It’s a securlty measure

Some people have absolutely no need
to Call Trace, they don’t get that many

+ 1

obhscene calls or calls tnat they would

desm to be one that they would want to report.

With an alarm service, you buy an alarm

service and vou pay a monthly fee forx it in hop

yvou never nave to use it, but you pay that monthly fee.

Now, if you had to do it on a per-activation basis, I

doubt there would be very many alarm companies in

: But those ave Lthe only htwo

55 & monti

yvou have is

WITNESS STMS:  VYes. Now, vou could do any

PURBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




g sumber of calculations to determine, you Xnow, ¥yo

& could do all type of revenue analysis. We Aid this

itence we had had to

0]
[
e
0]

3 bacause this was actual exp

Terate bagls versus

fomad
o3

mn a f

¢}

4 compare activations
5 activations on a per-call basis.

chere any states or any

.
=
H
o
.
1
o

& ‘ CHATRMAN WILSON:

in the Bell system that you’re aware of that

7T e

npan
8 use any other pricing scheme other than a monthiy flat

3 rate or a per-activation charge?

10 WITNESS SIMS: That use anytning other than

Those are the only two Ifve heard of that

v Tfve heard some using a flat fee per wmonth,.

y
g

words, vou would subscribe to it bul vou also
7 g £
18 - ol pay the flat fee but you also pay an activation

g chayrge, too, 50 sone combine the two,

AR CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do you know who ithat

e

that?

19 WITNESS SIMS: Not right offhand.

A4 ]

By Mr. Beck) Ms. Sims, how 1s a person

coing to know ahead of time that thev/re golng to need
S : ) .

ST i they don’t in mest cases, if it’s just
i call that is a problem oy annoying call.

rhoso that maybhe have teenaged

vor do nave

FLORIDA
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e

19

<Aty
AUy

den

ghters or have situations where perha

guite a few calls that ey deem to bhe annoyinc, HMaybea

they‘re not annoying to the point that 1T really
reguires law enforcement involvement or actual calls
into the Call Annoyance Bureaw, but they feel nmore
comfortable having Call Trace.

MR. BECK: I wonder if I might have a minute,
commissioner? This would be a good opportunity for a

¥

short break.

CHATIRMAN WILSON: Let's take a short

(Brief recess.)

CHATIRMAN WILSON: Go ahead.

0 By Mr. Beck Mg, Sipsg, vou mentioned
] T4

that New Jersey Bell charges $1 per call for

Call Trace, doe not?

A Yero,

{2 End, do vou know, was Call Trace inplement

i New at the same time that Caller ID was pul

Lt

& L9m ot sure. I think it was put in prior ©o

k

g You don’t know how much?
¥ Mo, because X7ve bae Followirg the New

wdies walnly for the Caller TD

FLORTDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM
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WMy

i that’s been, you know, since October of 788, 1 believe. i

harassing and

ot
.

2 0 Call Trace is a deterrent to

3 obscens phone calls, ls it not? i
!

, !

& ‘ B YRs ., {
{

j

5 Q Does Southern Bell also promete Call Trace as i

6 & way of dealing with annoying or nuisance calls?

7 A Well, it’s been advertised, as I believe, in E
i

Y certain publications for annoying calls, nulisance calls,

9 ¥ have made suggestions that perhaps that advertising in :

i0 that publicity should be tightened up to a certain extent

1y ro reduce the number of calls that are really not

vy, that it really should be proposed as a service

! rhat is used when a call is like, for instance, an 0bso:s

14 call or & threatening call, a serious situation ratl
15 than just calling in because it’s a solicitation call ov

i 16 annoying call that you just want to get rid of. I think

‘ 17 /s kind of an abuse of the service. It also causes
18 additional cost, additlional manpower in the Call Annovance j
19 Puresny where that manpower could be better ut tilized fou
2 situations.
WX, BECK: could I have an exhibit marked for
/ o At i Loy,
3 i
A COMMISSTIONER GUNTER Yes,

ek MR, BECK: Be No. 7.
s {Exhibit No. 7 marked Dor tdentification. )

i ' FLORTDA PUBLTIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Lad

7

e
Z
19

3 {By Mr. Beck)

il

those are proper uses of Call Trace or not.

See the first one wheve somebody gets
att 3:00 in the morning and it’s & crank call?

b
Jas Yes.

]

{f

] And Southern Bell advertises it savs, or
advertiszes Call Trace as a way of dealing with this
type of crank call, does it not?

A Yes, it does.

Q Okay. And would you zay that’s a proper

of Call Trace?

; A The -- like I said before, I belicve Calil

Trace lo more approprviately used for the more

1is, the mowe threatening call. To the extent th

casgtomer feels that these type of calls are suc

bother that they want action taken, at least the Ca

o ding of them the abilit, if they activate it

it captured in case they call back again.

ally don’t think it’s necessarily the

it because T think it’s made zome

DYORer way toow

ralls Lo our Call Annoyvance Bureau.

GUNTER: Mr. Beck, may I ask

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSTON

ads of Southern Bell and see if vou th

i’\
&
et

=
ot
-~
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5
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il
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- e e e e i ”
o PR :
% ;
. 3 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Is Call Trace & i
o :
i ¢
" . . . - :
ﬁ 2 tariffed item? ;
b
a
& .. .
% 3 WITNESS SIMS: VYes, it is. ‘
i ., ?
g & COMMISSTONER GUNTER: Doesg the tariff -~ !
% ) T don’t have the tariff before me, but does the tariff f
% & call out for, you know, there’s a specific action on
E 7 the part of the customer to sign up and to pay the i
4 i
! - . o j
% 8 ill, is that right? i
)
G WITNESE SIMS: Yes. |
‘ 10 COMMISAIONER GUNTER: AlL right. For that i
;
4 13 service, does the tariff spell out the responsibilities

ety
o

S

G

12 oF company under that offering?

&

S

e

3% WITNESS $IMS: Yes. We will provide the

A

e, IFf he activates i1t and he calls us --

Y COMMISSTONER CGUNTER: NoG. S5ee, you're

about what you prefer and what you prefer. X

17 WITNESS SIMS: Right. ?

LE COMMISSIONER GUNTER: put what does the

" STy
S5dy

JIPMESS STMS: The tariff --

TONER GUNTER: Tf the taviff

COMMES!

barnyithing «- !

it WITNESS SIMS: -- the tariff really doesn’t
|
i of a call Call Trace is to be used for, !

words, the tariff spells out the service

PLORIDA PUBRLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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s

i that’s provided and

2 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Wall,
3 ar incomplete tariff and we need to revisi
4 there has to be =-

5 WITNESS SIMS: That’s a possibility. E

; COMMISSIONER GQUNTER: -~ has to be a {
!

. . Dy , : : ?
7 circumstance on where the responsibility is with the i

g Jlcompany. Because just saying you’re going to have Call |

. . !

9 Trace, you know, that doesn’t really mean anyt . i
|

10 gut what are you going to do for that service? What i |
1

11 that service, how does it work and what doas the |
1

{

tomer get for it? Does that make sense

WITHESS SIMS: Ves, absolutely. And we have :
i 4 i

14 recognized that perhaps the advertising has not been

ot

Tt could have been tightened somewhat, to

1 more specific,

S

SRS
o
-

|

!

ot 17 COMMTSSIONER GUNTER: Could this statement §
i

nerhaps be characterized as perhaps being misleading? E

WITNESS SIMS: I wouldn’t say 1it’s ;

customers, believe it or not, use Call

type of call. I mean, thev subscribe to

ey use it. They use it for solicitation

wag -- it’s a service, the custouners

G

that and that’s their option.

o use it for that and they elect to use 1T

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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i

e

eI

1

or that, but it would

=

using it for ~- in the

Lo be used.

e tariff does nobt zay

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: The
the purposes for which the customer should use Call

Trace. Does the tariff say what will happen -- what

B

ate

7

the company will do after the Call Trace iz init;
or actlivated?

WITWNESS SIMS: [ don’t think it details
exactly what will happen because that would go into the
call annoyance procedures, you know, and that varies by

ST OWET .

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Does it even talk about

annoyance procedures in the tariff?
WITNESS 5IMS: Let me double check, I don‘t
bheliesve it does.

CHATRMAN WILSON: I'm kind of curious
the customer, [’'m looking at this first example of a
copy from the ad, it’s Draft No. 3. It’s a nuisance
phone call at 3:00 in the morning. What representation

Comwpany wmake to the customer that’s going to

doas

yuence of them activating Call Tracing

rounstance?

TMS: What representation -

CHAYRMAN WILSON: Does the Company make to a

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Gt

BEAE e

i

custoner. UOkay, customer, you get

the morning, you activate Call Tracing and

WITNESS SIMS: Well, when they a
¢

the Call Annoyance Bureau, and oftentimes

2ither does it or they don’t do it. The m

times they do not even follow up with

Call Annoyance Bureau. They activate the
and nothing ever comes of 1t.

CHATRMAN WILSON: They activate

1

tonon the -

WITNESS SIMS: Right after they

CHALRMAN WILSON: ~- after they

they activate the Cali Trace,

rocording back from the Company -~
WITNESS STMS: Right.
CHATRMAN WILSON: - That says,

further, please contact the Cal

WITNESS STMS:  Right,

COMMTSS ITONER LASLEY: Do they kn

FLORIDA PUBLIC RVICE COMMIS

ctivate

Call Tracing it will indicate by repo riting the ca
the Call Annoyance Bureau, to follow up with a call ©

the custo

ajority
a

Call Tr

244

the

i1 =

of

ace

Call Trac

receivea

receive

they e

"If you

I Annoy

ow what’

wappen 1f they contact the Annoyance Bl

STON

oy

©

wish

ance

i
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Does the Conpany tell them hey
then on?

CHAIERMAN WILSON: If 1T understand
WITNESS SIMS: v can be different

CHAIRMAN WILSON: They can ask you

other number at 3:00 in the mor:

What they do know is that Southern

will ©a action 1if they want action tc

COMMISSTONER BEARD: Well, in

service on o monthly basis, I 1

clext

p

dinner, that’s an annovance and 1'm going to
3 R p

1 want to do something aboul that or

WEITNESS SIMS: That’s correct.

cn omelling it on a flat-rate basis.

NS That’'s right.

0

0 {By Mr. Beci) Ms.

v
W

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERV

WITNESS SIMS: Rignt, right. It can va

the service based on my threshold. If it’s an alumi

ens Lo

sald, it can be different for many customers.

e o~

Lo O WIlie a

letter to whoever this is that says "Please stop

ving. ¥

Bell will

have » record of thig call and that they -- that we

("
o3
18
{7
o
Y
e
o]
=
s
.

e R

srmination of what’s an annoyance to me and ¥ active

siding salesman at 6:00 in the evening when I'n eating

punch the

thing in and decide later, after Ive digested my meal,

not.

COMMTSETONER BEARD:  And that’s the risk you

iws, T guess the Tilrst

s TON




e

3 vwo ads herse are both crank calls, but you digagres

p with the Company’s promotion of 1t in thar way’y

3 A T think that the Company, and it’s net just

my thinking, it’s been talked about because of the E

ESN

5 increase in calls to the Call Annoyance Bureau that
G rather than -~ if you want to decrease these calls irto

7 the Call Annoyance Bureau so that we can keep the expeanse

f

b dowrn, then you need to tighten up the advertising and Ly

2 ro reduce these number of calls that are peing produced.

rbls

10 And one way to do that is to limit your adver

R
[

ng, and

i

11 to promote it as a true Call Trace service.

L)

A, To that it is as a true Call Trace service.

2

iy Could you turn to the third ad, the one !
!

i pas Call Tracing on the bottom and the oy %

|

£  where it says, "Vou're fast asleep and the phone ;
# A ¢ N :

1

ripnas. itfs an annoying or abusive call." Do you sae |

R e A |

I

Fhat one’ ‘

E

L& B Uh-~huh. :
|

H

ERs ] Yo the right of that word it describes the %
|

fon, Lt omays, TAsk us Lo take appropriate action.

W Andgd The take varies, so ask for details.”
4 ! ~ S TR SN
b
‘ . ; ‘ . o - ;
¥ 0 do you tell customers when they «all up !
5 i

rhewm pasically what I have Daen

PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMY
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3

saying to you at this point, that, you know, the

7

customer has a cholce of asking us to write

You know, if there’s two or more successful traces
the number, if itfs a repeat situation, then we will

wirite a letter to the customer, whoever -- the cal

we will write a letter to the caller, asking him to
stop. Xf it persists, we may even disconnect the
sarvice, the caller service. We can go that far if
customer still doesn’t want to involve law enforcement.

Now, we also tell the customer that he can go

o the law enforcement. If it's a threatening

tuation, an abusive situation, we will be glad to

with them.

COMMISSTONER MESSERSMITH: Mr. Beck, if I
might?

Why won’t the Company release that number to

ey
-
W
Y
L2
Tata
&
et
s
[
D
i

WITNESS STMS: Because we have taken the

that we weuld rather have the customer deal

erforcement 1f 1t’s an abusive,

situation.

MESSERSMITH: Well, Lthen,

he, that would bring me to a good guestion then

['ve asked the guestion one time, in fact at
i
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSTION
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5%

At

5

10

1%

14

5

ey
RV

Ly
ik

the conference, I asked the questions
where they had a Caller ID and asked
& wmituation that you could
ID was implemented where you had
action of people who had Caller ID

you don’t velease the name from calle

vou fear that type of action?

WITNESS SIMS: Becausa we n

customner In other words, if the law

to us with the proper directives and

number to be turned over 3

we would go

poenent, you know, with the o

COMMITSSTONER MESSERSMITH:

of letting the caller have the n

WIPNESES 8IMS: Well, the ca
we the nouber on the Caller ID. Of

Trace, too, And that

“he

e
=
Sust
Py

they have told us on C

wann the number. They want to Kk

v oweant to be able to have ac

[RLRST IR A

WO

T oecan’t say that

PLORIDA PURBLILC

get involved between the law enforcemens

You’re saying that

r trace because

ave chosen not €o
Vi anad
enforcenent comss
so forth, the

to court with

h
o

ustomer,

But vou havse no

umbar on the

o

ller has as

course, they wani

‘s one of the

all Trace, that
now who is calling

cess to that

d never be soms




ilante activity. Certainly that <ould

<

i3 type of vi

& happen. From reading guote after guote in the New

o

3 Jersey studies, the majority of them say, "I called
4 number back, told them I had thelr number and asked ?
|
5 them teo not call me back and the calls stopped.” Time ;
|
' |
G after time after time, they said, "I called the numbay )
7 pack, told them I had their number.’ i
i
8 The surveys indicate that most of them just ;
9 want to have the number and they’ll call them back and f
10 say, "Look, I get your number,” and the calls stop. j
e e pTe o N _ . i
1% CHATRMAN WILSON: S0 tell me again why you i
ﬁ %
¥ e 4 ; ; 5 —— vy
§ 12 wouldn't give somebody the number under Call Trace? %
@ i
i l o !
g WITHNESS SIMS: In Call Trace, ouy position !
e §
] ;
0 S ‘ ]
% been that we will not get involvaed between the i
¥ :
ﬁ customar. I mean - |
w e T A YT T L . v . 5 !
% , CHATRMAN WILSON: I know that’s vyour Reye !
?E}% \ i
. 5
@ why that’s your position. }
i i
o 1é WITNESS SIMS: That’s the Company’/s position. i

&

12 COMMIBSTIONER MESSERSMITH: rarticulariy i€

20 vou will provide it through Caller ID, T don’t

Tomean, if you're willing Lo let Lt nappen

wihty nol the other?

3 TNESS SIMS: T think that with the call -~
] !
: . e P !
i ' 0 i, Looun’t o glve you o a v definitive e g
5
- - . ) g2 i . , . {
b Ty Fact, there’s been some discussion aboul !
14 1
I
; PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE i
i {
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B

wanting Lo give out Tthe number on the Cail Trace.
COMMISSTONER EASLEY: Could I ask?

L)

Could it possibly be because with

the potential for going out but with Call Trace you

that have

®
n

don’t know one way or the other? Do
something to do with it? It’s the only thing I can
think of.

WITNESS SIMS: T don't know whether that
would he a factor. Because customers certainly know

that the Call Trace is out there and that they’re

pe tracked down thal way.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Well, you Jjust

another possibility, that word "liable™

another possibility.

WITNESS SIMS: VYes, the liability can play &

& g
1C.

Q3 (By Mr. Beck) Ms. Siwms, ian’t the real

s

reasonn vou want to sell the number?  You don‘t want Lo

give it awasy with Call Trace?

A Wo, T odon't think T711 agree with that.

COMMISSTONER EASLEY: Ts that the same thing

BTME T odon't think ¥4L11

WICE COMMISSION

FLORIDA PUBLIC S




Beck) vou certainly have no

zelling the numbelr in the form of Calley

i

1ling a service with that. Tm not

1ling the number itself: I'm selling a

0
E

CerViCe.

X

GSTONER BEARD: I want €O take up

2

a minute. T/m not sure I Wc

It
P2

Ry

aomething

e ] R D
ratand Tne

ie dialogue.

In effect, if T buy call Trace, I'm buying

the number anyway; the char

are perhaps a little

one has more narket value, I’'m not

at market value, I guess.

FRERNRIEES

’

is ju

staency

plain an incons:

1]
w3

[

whomaver The company at this level is,

divulging the nunber through Call

h Caller ID. Aand I have TO

assume there 1s some

rhers, and 17 curious as to how what

away when you nigrate from the service

service Caller IDY

STMS: T can't answer that.

I L ot an attorney ©o TeBpond

PURLIC SERVICE COMMTSSTON
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S

R

¢

T

R

R

e

e

by

i
i

pirchlang

A

B R LR

know the

Trace at

residential

{By Mr. Beck) Me, Sime, ifsn’h one of

»d the number on Call

1)

that 1f you provid

thoss people might not purchase Caller ID?

That could be a factor, kut I don‘t beliave

that’s even bheen discussed. Because Caller ID == I

issue on display and the number with Call

v

least surfaced after Caller ID was :

well-developed product.

CHATRMAN WILSON: How much do yoeu charge Loy

Call Trace?

WITNESS SIMS: Call Trace is $4.

SHATRMAN WILSON: And how much ave you golng

o charge for Caller ID?

WIPTNESS SIMS: Caller ID is %7.50. 'This is

I customers.,

COMMISSTONER BEARD: And in the case of
T have to purchase the CPE as well?

WITNESS STMS: That's correct. And that runs

from 540 on up, depending on how many nunber:s

o shtore in your box and what bells and

o the CPE.

v W
(By Mr. Beck) Ms. Sims, Caller ID fov

i 57.50 a month?

coreact .

And for a single line business it‘s §10 pey

i

By

CLORIDA PUBLIC

Phoest
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AR

CEAATR

!

e

10

20

R AR

2y That’s correct.

9] Whnat is for multiline busi

LI

o

"y ©

5o

w g

A e do not offer it to mulitiline business.

O You have a tariff called

Tdentification® filed with the Commi

A That’s correct.

G and isn‘t that essentially

mulitiline business users?
A If you want to portray it

got more features to it because it

"Bu

.»..7-_'.‘

1i

not

the number that’s calling but it also

Tt displays, I believe, wh

ifferent things

joN
e

Thers are

ether

the phone, whether the numbelr

that

1k Coin Lines

ion, do you not?

raller ID fov

ke that. It’s
only tells you

tells the called

it was in a,

was call

~warded or whether it was in a maltiline hunt group.

it tells you

aver and above what a multiline Caller ID would do.

Just a basic wultiline Caller 1D wi
mumber and perbaps the date and the
(3 That old coin line tariff

2

abevancae the outcome of thi

the 0&A filin

TONER BEARD: Is

LORIDA PUBLIC

11

ti

is

& C

b3 Woll, it’s certainly probably connec

g T

that

just display thea
me of the call.
being held in

ase, is it not?

hat we made in

Em

termninology you

COMMLE
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&
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B

I

uet used, is that another terminology for SMDRIT

WITNESS SIMS: WNo, sir. They'us

businesses for managing and controlling the calllng
within a system or intersystem. SMDI is data driven;
it’s more for like telephone answering-type services.
COMMISSIONER BEARD: Is there some form 0F
Caller ID implication in SMDI as well?
WITNESS STMS: It will display calling

nunber, ves, sir. Because that’s part of the funct ions

e

4MDYT is to display the called number, the cal L1 ey

L

whether it was forward on a busy condition.

COMMISSIONER BEARD: So wae can

i into the bulk issue and then SMDI and

tally into ANI as well?

WITHESS STMS:  ANI passes, of course, Lhe

and it’s usually used with bllling

point in time. It’s related.

ne

2
o
sS4

(_

COMMISBSTONER GUNTER: When you get to wy

ring Lo obiect. Laughter)
5 . -4 /

COMMISSTONER EASLEY: They probably have

THNESS STMS: Somchody probably has 1.

COMMISETONER GUNTER: The people at

SRIDA PURBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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o
v

hava been confused over it, when trying to buy
christmas presents.

CHATRMAN WILSON: He’s gotten the wrong

whoever has that information, please convey it to
family.

Q (By Mr. Beck) UMs. Sims, your bulk coin

)

tariff, that’s usage-sensitive tariff a
e TH

fiat rate for a single line bhusiness, is it not™

B That'’'s correct.

+he bulk coin line?

B v pelieve it’s 3 cents per messadge.

o
1t

Wwhy is that tariff usage censitive while
gingle line business is flat-rated?

A The big reason is, of course, like T =mai

walk line calling identification is offered for la

We have done surveys on it. It’s ver

husiness

though it’s passing calling line

wuci L
it’s very much akin to what AT&T i
the Info 2 services, which they ch

For on 2 sensitive basis. And they’ve been

i+, There is a custoner willingn

avpesciems Fud W
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business application. It has market value to thes

25%

o
o A ey o o7
O A

shoes every Christmas for the last Flve years. SO

his

iine

opposed Lo a

Q can you tell me what the rate levels are fox

a,
e
@

¥
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o
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X In fact, on Info 2, they even have to pay Loy

4 for Megacom services in é
3 sddition to the per-message char so we feel like é
4 3 cents is very marketable. %
5 Q Okay. &nd one of the reasons is that %

& gruthern Bell feels it will maximize its cash flow

7 the service?

3] A That’s right. It will be a high usage.
J

j 9 Therae would be much more usage there on a large

han there would be with a small residence QU

fw]
o
jmt
0
’,-.' -
=
@
0
i
o

11 amall business.

-

Lis

2 0O Does Southern Bell plan to offer a Caller

cor puitliine business without the customer havi

catling line identification?

A Yas.,

ey
-
&

L& 9, What is the rate structure you’re GoLng

opose for that?

L8 P2N v haven’t seen the rate structure, but it

will probably be usage based.

pAL # Do you know when the Company plans to

ey g

SR

T think they’/ve looking at filing it sometive

-

|
4
%%3
o) . PR e N . a p -
% ) sg1.  Bub T don't know the exact date, because I ;
i 1
i !
: 4 Copwen oeen any drafits yet. !
* |
i , o e 4 ;
; 5 nnd, ko reasmon why that would o {
3
§
{
i
{
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e hes

E

usage sensitive as opposed to the flat rate for single

tine ies value of service and maximized cash
23 And the usagse, the concentrated usage that

over @ business line, multiline business line.

s

5

2

=4
{

n

MR. BECK: Commissioner, I think that’s all
the guesticns I have for Ms. Gims, I know the Staiff
intends to offer a deposition of another person and
have Ms. Sims sponscr it., I wish to do the same.
These are both depositions that were taken in Atlanta.

e

i ¢guess the right thing to do would be to just pass 1

]

around and then move it in later, even though --

CHATRMAN WILSON: Are all parties -- have

ey seen this, are they aware of that?

P

wWR. BECK: No, no. I wanted to get it in
with Alan Frice.

MS. GREEN: They have seen the Staff exhibit
that Mr. beck is referring to.

MR, BECK: Let me pass it around.

CHATRMAN WILSON: Why don’t you pass that
around and we’ll take that up after others have

r

v to look

8

Sims and we’ 1l have an opportunit

MR, BECK: This is the deposition of Alan

. {Pause) 1€ I could have a number for 1t for

DYICE COMMISSTON
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CHATRMAN WILSON: That would be HNo. &
(Exhikit No. 8 marked for identification})

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Ms. Sime is sponsoring

7

o

MR. BECK: Well, I'm going to ask
sponsor 1it.

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. (Pause)

MR. FALGOUST: WMr. Chairman, it wouldn’t be
the first time but I may be confused.

I*m wondering how Ms. Sims 1s going to
sponsor the deposition of Mr. Price. This deposition
certainly wasn’t listed in Public Counsel’s Prehearing

Oyder, and Ms. Sims has not been cross examined on it.

examination

e

o
¢}
Py
¢}
0
n
n

¥ dontt know that it is properly

e

MR. BECK: I think counsel for Southern Bell
nas an excellent point. But T think the same would be
true for what ithe Staff intends to do, offering Mr.
Whitehead’'s depogition with Ms. Sims. So m going to

doy At on O

game pasis, whatever 1t isz. (Laughter)

COMMISSTONER GUNTER: Uh-huh, et tu, Brubtus.

MR, FALGOUST: Far be it for me to object to

MS. GREEN: Thank you. The Stafd did not

o have Ms. Sims sponsor the ewxhibit in the way

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




1 that lawyers use that terminology.
2 her name because she was the only Bell witness on the

3 Prehearing Order.

S

Thiz was the subiect of the earlier
g discussions about stipulations, and I had been under

& rhe mistaken impression that we had reached an

7 agreement about offering this into evidence without the §

2] need to establish the foundation. So I believe Mr. :

o Beck wants to make a package desl of some kind. ;

10 CHATRMAN WILSON: T would suggest, Mr. Beck,

11 that after the Company has had an opportunity to look @

j
gx 12 at this, if you would discuss with them whether they’re 5
% L3 wiliing to stipulate that into the raecord without a !
14 pasis for doing so. And if they don’t, we’ll E

]

en from there. %

'j

16 MR, BECK: 1711 do that. Thank you. %

j

iy CHATRMAN WILSON: And sce what happens. |

]

i

1 Let me ask vou a guestion about Exhibit ;

‘ore we go on to others’ cross examination.

1 Weo. 4, be

20 This has to do with the prior Southern Bell

3

]
«

position, which was that blocking should be offered.

o

T correct -- from reading this memo, would it be

to characterize what happened is that you ware

oo by BellSouth, Southern Bell’s pozition was

wied by BellScouth?

FPLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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it in that way.

CHATRMAN WILSON: All vight, how?

WITNESS SIMS: There was a lot of additional
information that was offered that -- one of the biggest
concerins, as mentioned in this letter -- and by othar
documents -~ that was a nonpub revenue stream.

It is a stable revenue stream. I mean,
there’s no ignoring that. There was concern that thatl
revenue stream possibly would pe eroded. But based on

some studiesg that were done and based on, for instance,

)
. " " . o
fohe Now Jersey experience, those fears were pushed
é

;

de; and at that point that information, plus sone

furthar stakeholder contacts and reviews basically

changed the position of Southern Bell. But BellSouth,

wy knowiedge, did not overrule Southern Bell.
CHATEMAN WILSON: Well, as I read this meno,

aguage like "Southern Bell feels a commitment

co the private listing customer and wants to continue
e deliver a service to them for thelr money. We ave

oy our customer base and to our own

therefore, the Southern Bell position should

3]

e

i

unless you're telling Bne

T ghould -- the concern that [ showld

FLORIDA PURBLIC SPRVICE COMMISSION
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glean from those words is merely a revenus stream Irom

WITNESS SIMS: Well, 1 mean, we do furnish a
service to the nonpub customer. And if the nonpiik

customer has a perception that that service —- That

e
oy

number is protected in all instances, then certainly

lwould compromise the nonpub customer. and thet was a

concern and it had to be investigated fully.

©

i

That’s one reascon for filing, of course, ths
tariff change where we, just as we had done with 911,
we filed a tariff change to say that, you know, your
mumber could be displayed with Caller ID, so there
Ewwuld be no deception there.

id, studied the

And we also, like I

that was done and the actual experience. And

5 the conclusion that it

ng that information, cane

mrabably would not impact the nonpub revenue stream ov

lrhe nonpub customer, because in a lot of instarces, the

wajority of takers to Caller [D were nonpub customers.

COMMTSSIONER GUIPER: That response to the

mairman sounds like the attitude was, you know, the

memo came out in ‘83 and the decision was, "Let

thom @at cake. ™
WITNESS BIMS: Well, woe looked at whether ov
iv really would --

COMMEISSTIONER GUNHTER: pid you notify every

FLORIDA PUBL
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et

3

customer or did vou just change vour tariff? Did you

hat gervice and say, "Whoa,

I

fy every customer of
wait a minute, vour service 1s going to change.®
WITNESS SIMS: We wouldn’t do that until the
service, until we actually had a tariff approval..
COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Well, the problem is,
though, isg that I think you’re correct, people do
assuine ~- in fact, we had a lot of witnesses. The
public does assume that when they have that nonpub,
nonlist service that you’re not coing to give their
number out. And then you come up and there is a

oo that all of a sudden you say, "Whoops, we flle

g
and the Commission bought off on it so that now the
ability and the probability is there that it is going
to be expogsed?” -

WITNESS SIMS:  That’s corvect, if you make &
cali, it is a possibility it will be displayed.

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: If you make a call. &
if vou want to keep your telephone -- well, if we do

that, we wnight want to review the notice that goes out

v omale sure bthat Staflf understands and that we

et

and The language and that the options are
out completely. That since thelir number is
Lo o ba out ~- and I’m not after anybody’s revenue

J

or whal have you, just concerned about those

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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sustomers that are under a perception; and 1f T
number is going to be out anyway, they might want Lo
change from a nonpub te an unlisted situaticon.

WITNESS SIMS: That’s a possibility. And
+nat was our concern, too. That’s the reason for
writing the letters and for being concerned about thosge
cugtoners.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. I want to make
absolutely sure that I understand what you’re saying,
now. Because this letter says, “BellSouth’s policy,”
according to the position paper, "is to deliver all

vers. As before, Southern Bell has a different

recomnmendation, we still feel strongly private listing

romers be allowed to inhibit their calls on a

per—-call basis."

COMMISSTONER BEARD: Let me ask a sinple

CHATRMAN WILSON: And you’re saying to ne
rhat that concern arises out of the revenue stream from
ponpub or unlisted numbers? That's your concern?
WITNESS SIMS: Well, the concern comes Iromn

svenue stream, of course. But it also counes frowm

thore 1s o ~- that we would be conce:

the customers, too. Just as it says in thers,

R4

1% the customer has this one poerception, as

FLORIDA PURLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




L commissioner Gunter was saying, we want ©To make ;
: 2 that that customer is not going to be totally ;
{ 3 digsatisfied and just ~-
| z
; i
: " 0 P M -, o o oy ey ;
; 4 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well, your response to that
| . ; . : PR

| niece of the concern, the nonrevenue plece of uwne

& concern, is basically to tell your nonpub and unlizsted

7 rumbers, “tough coockies.!

g COMMISSIONER GUNTER: “Let them eat cake.®

£ CHAIRMAN WILSON: I mean, the way you address

10 their concern is tell them Y"Your service doesn’t cover

. . . . o s é

i1 thig and your number is going to he revealed 1i you !

L3 call sowmebody who has Caller ID.Y

|
s WITNESS 8IMS: If someone has Caller ID, vour
1
)
14 number wiil be displayed. %

L5 CHATRMAN WILSON: VYou wonld be reguived to do

anvway?

!
i
!
i

17 WITNESS SIMS: VYes.

L8 CHATRMAN WILSON: T don’t see how that allays
R rhe concern that was addressed in this meno, which says
e that, "Southern Bell feels strongly that private

v

sing custoners be allowed to inhibit theiv calis on

! i
{ g e basia.

. : N . . . T N !
; MO 7 just having trouble reconciling that with !
? the Flavor of this memo, which seems to be concerned
7

wno itk s little morse than dust revenues, {(Pause)

FLORTDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSTON
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If you can’t help me, you can’t help me.

WITNESS STMS: Well, the revenue stream has

5

certainly been a big piece of this decision. That if &

e

isfied, if he doesn’t feel like

oy

dissa

‘fl

custoner is
gatting the service that he thinks or perceives he
should have, that he would disconnect the service.
CHATIRMAN WILSON: Well, T have to tell you as
T reed that, I read that as an interest in preserving a
privacy element to customers who seek that kind of

service either with a nonpub or an unlisted number and

U

that vour concern was to address the underlying
concerns that those customers had, which was the reason
they subscribed to that service.

and now vou're saying that the way you
address that concern is to tell them that they can’t
have that expectation anymore, that the number will be
ravealed under Caller ID7Y

WITNESS SIMS: We would tell them that. But

[

also, as [ sald previously, when we were making th
anelysin, when we were looking at this privacy issue,

LY

the issue of the nonpub customer and whether or not his

of

@

privacy is being compromised, that on the other sid

A

v 1ler ID actually provided them with

privacy and that --

CHATRMAN WILSON: Well, 1if privacy =--

FLORIDA PURLTC SERVICE COMMISSION
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WITNESS SIMS: —~- - yould be an option.

CHAIRMAN WILSCN: -~ privacy as a called
DALY .

WITNESS 8IMS: Right. And that’s where tha
nonpub customer comes out, because he does not want the
calls coming in. He is concerned about who is calling
him or he wouldn’t have a nonpub number. That’s the
reason more than half of vour subscribers to Caller ID
have nonpub nunbers.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: So you viewed this asg an
incremental addition to that protective shield that a
nonpub nunber -

WITNESS SIMS: There were two sides to the

of course, as we have reard here, thers

¥
are the people who are advocating the calling pavty
and the called party rights, and you have o
those. and we looked at both sides in this
cular position. And we said, "Well, they are not

in the divectorsy so every Tom, Dick
# ?

ing to

nd Harry cannot get thelr number.'

We are not going to give out thelr number.

their name and calls and says, "Do

a number for so~and-zoe?"  We're not goling to

fmeir number. But if they make a call To

possibly hasg Caller ID, ves, the number wmay
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But you alsc have the ability now to take
“aller ID if you would like 13 give yvou

sone sdditional privacy. We had to weigh both gides

and Southern Rell came out on no blockiog.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Does the Cowmpany tell
people who subscribe to nonpub or unlisted numbers that
if they call an 800 number they’ve just given out -= in
many cases, have just begin out their telephone numnber?

WITNESS SIMS: 1T don’t believe the majority
other of customers know that, Comnissioner Easley.

COMMISSTONER EASLEY: Shouldn’t it be --

WITNESS SIMS: It deoesn't ~- I don’t know if

~

it happens. Well, it’s -~ of course, itfs ANI that’s

going. Tt's a killing function and I think in wmosl
cnses of 800 it deoesn’t go ~- it goes Lo whoever is
going to bill for the 800 service, which iz usually a
carrier, of course. But there are 800~iLype services
rhat allow the customer, like the Info 2 service,
alimws the customer to see the number —-
COMMTSSTONER BASLEY: Do you thinpk --
WITNESS SIMS:  And that -- ' m not s0 sure

chat is happening today. We don’t

T ET TS

thnt seryvice.

FASLEY:  Fhilosophically, based

O
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1 on this whole discussion, do you think that anybody

2 that provides that service ocught to notify the i
3 customer? And particularly a neonpub or an unlisted g
& custoner? We're talking about privacy rights her Fa iy %
& far do we want te go with it? How far should we go? é
& WITNESS SIMS: That could be a possibility. %
7 COMMISSIONEE BREARD: Does the same carrier, %

2 some of who have been accused of slemning other §
t

9 sarriers? é
10 WITNESS SIMS: I don‘t know about that. E
11 COMMISSTONER BEARD: Oh, I do. !

1 CHATRMAN WILSON: Come back on Tuesday,

il &l

B3 vou’ 11 hear plenty of that.

SSTONER BEARD: They have that informa

3 COMM
L5 about billing and all of these things.
16 WEITHAESS 8SIMS: Well, I mean, the ANT - we i

on ANI, I mean, the interesxchange

iE carriers have to have the ability to bill their

19 customneay And it -ust so happens with these

A advancenents in technologies, they are usilng that to

& ofFer new services te custowmers that display numbers,

s display the ANIL. &nd they are doing ;
!

i 2 e of an interstate offering. E
1 ;
: COMMTSSTONER BEARD: Lel me ask you the real i
Lo L Lo ask: In the Filrst page of The ?

i

i

iy

W e ey T e
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3 radd/Bdwards document we have just bean Talling aboutl,

2 Bxhiibit 4, the third line, the term "Bel]

3 7 assune that refers to BellSouth Bervices.

4 WITNESS SIM&: Where are vou? I'm so0rvy.

53 Gh, the third line?

5 COMMISSIONER BEARD: VYes.

) WITNESS SIMS: BellScuth Services, wight.

g Iv’s not BellSocuth Corp.

9 COMMISSIONER BEARD: What is -- you go down a
10 couple of paragraphs and “it’s Bellsouth’s policy" who
i1 is the BellsSouth referred Lo there?

12 WITNESS 8IMS: That’s BellSouth Services

13 becausze Rervices nakes the recommendations.

1.4 COMMESSIONER BEARD: I thought that was it.
1E I kept hearing about BellSouth. Does BellSouth

&6' Borvioces -« ig Scuthern Bell a subsidiary of BellSoulh
37 Services?

18 WITNESS 5IMS: No, sir.

15 COMMESSIONER BEARD: So it would be hard for

{1 them Lo overy them, perhaps?

HIMS: It would be hard for BellSoulh

wle Southern Bell.

f=te
H

RMAN WILSON: Okay. All vight, who

AT

on cross examination ALl vight.

BLYC SERVICE COMMISSION
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EXAMIN

pd 1BY MR. RAMAGE: :
3 6 Mz, Sims, I'wm Michasel Ramsge with the Florvidsa
4 ipepartment of Law Enforcement. ;

5 Could veu indicate what approximate

& lpereentage of Florida Bell customers are currently
!
7 gubscribing to Call Trace? !
g A Yes, Let me dig that plece of paper oub in ;
g 211 my numerous papers here. 1 think it was right at :
10 2%. i
1
1
1 & I believe in one of the interrcgatories, it :
| :
12 hwas projected for fiscal year 1991 to be at about 2.2%. %
! ?
G odentit want to hold you the exact number, but is that -- ;
i ;
i ﬁ A This is -~ the report I'n looking at is & !
1E ‘90 yeport for Florida. And on Call Trace we :
have - of course, it depends on 1f you are looking at ;
i
;
17 lresidence or businsss. ;
!
18 0 Tetfs limit it to the residential costs. |
!
|
L by Well, if you look at residences, vhe Call
cowing out 2.07 and that’s percent custoner
of the lines thalt were available.
A {3 Okay. Do you have any projection as to the
o o y P . s . ;
of Calley ID -+ of Caller ID as
is implemented on the vesidential
H
H
|
i
: | |
f WORTIDA PUBI SERVICE COMMISSION %
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B I pelieve that -~ 14 tryving to see 1T we

)

sctually had a -~ I know when we dild the surveys, The

= 1f vou looked at -~ if you conmbined those who wera
definitely interested in taking the service and those
who were, you know, kind of boarder line, you could
approach, you kncw, 15% take. But on a realistic-type
appreach, it would be more in line of approaching, you
know, % to 7% over a three to five-year period.

0 Did you not state earlier that the New Jersey
experience and the Tennesseeg experience converted to,

roughly I think, Tennessea 1.2% penetration and ahout

penetration in New Jersey on residential Caller IDY
A That’s correct.
0 Now, you frequently in your divect testinmony

that’s been prefiled today have been indicating that

you believe and Bell believes that a person has 2

o know who that person is talking to on the phone, A
that corvect?

A That s correct.

0 But displaying a phone numbev on a Caller ID

display bow doesn’t necessarily convert to knowing who

g that’s placed the telephone call, does

g Thalt would ke the interpretation of the

bl

i subscribing te Caller IR,  You know, it

SRVICE COMMISSION




mamber iz

rson who's caliing,

3 the beholder as to whether or aot that is
4 means by which to identify the caller. Ii he knows

ompnlssioner

b=2e
o
et
bt
«
=
bt
oy
oy
=
4 3

% nunbers, like the discussi

G if he knows numbers, he can eguate the number to a i

7 maller. He may be able to eguate the NXX, the thres- :

& digit prefix of a number, to an area because a loi of |
Y people are familiar with the three-digit NXX calls ?

10 vithin their avea. They could possibly pinpoint ithe

%
11 location the ¢all is conming from. Some peoplz might |
wd &L o j

.

ceive that doesn’t identify who the caller is. !

173 ) Well, let’s break the responses on a Caller

their basics. You're aither

15 gev a phone number displayed or some sort of an

16 indication other than a phone number displayed, is that |

A That s correct. !

0 ALY right. Taking the display of the phone i

!
] 2 it would appear to me you have hwo options: you
% . :
i @i lthen and know the phone numbers that's
& I or yvou don’t know the numbker that’s displayed
1 N Would that be coryrech? §
; : Y. .
i :
; o £ you know the number b iz ;
| i
I 3
FLORIDA PUBLIC COMMIBSTON
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displayed,

displaved nunber ls frowm a

vou be able to determine whether that’s from a L

unfriendly caller based on track record, is thatl

correct?

A Vesg.
9 If it s an unknown phone numbser, how would

.

Lendly

caller or an unfriendly caller?

A You wouldn’t be able to I wouldn’t think.

¥ Well, in faclt, if your spouse, for example,

broken down on the gide of the road, and wenbt o

P

Stors and used a pay phone to call vou to comns

o i

and pick her up or pick him up as the case may be, the
wher displayved on the Callevr ID unit would wnore than
Likely be an unknown numbeyr displayed on the unit,

wouldnt Lt?

A That’s correct. And the person who

baoribes to Calleyr ID has the option of picking up

or not picking up the phone, and he may or

iz wife stranded. (Laudht

true, Loo.

would hold true if a known pariy

hat has access to several differvent

an office conpleyx whare

sopacne e¢lse, bulb

e
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the number displayed would ba the CENTREX number oy

=h
[N
O
]

office complex number, is that correct?

b

&,
x

That’s correct.

G Or for example, that same zpouse borrovs a

o

cellular phone on the side of the interstate and is
trying to call heome for help. The display box, az I

understand it under present technology, would display

~

no number, so that would be basically an unknown sources
of a call, that corrvect?

& That’s correct. It would display an out of
aresa.
! € Okay. &And the possibilities are endless.
But whalt about at home if vou have a Callier ID box on
vour downstalrs phone and youfre upstairs and the pho

“

ringing and there is no box there. You have the

option of pilcking up the phone or running downstairs
and looking for the display, don’t you?

A Yes. Or you can let it ring and then look at
it later.

¥ Glay. The sane would hold tiue if you arve

;

cut by Lhe pool and you bave your poolside portable

doesn’t have a display box.

Ui OF

vy mean that at the woment the call is

<VICE COMMISSION
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could be oo

15

know who's

recael”

& i

)]

tnde

<

i

£

£
-

calling., is that correct?
pe I

p: That‘s correct.

know exactly who isg calling, but they will have soma

identification there possibly if it does show a numbei.

0 Well, isn’t it a fact that there is a good
poseibility that friendly calls could be coming from

numbers that are displaved and are unknown numbe

the recipient?
A Sure.
0 So, in fact, residential users of Callexr ID

may be freguently receiving displays of information on

ID boxes that have absolutely no relevance

to identifying who the person is

calling.
A That’s correct.
COMMISSTONER BASLEY: Couldn’ft you also
receive an unfriendly call from a friendly number?
{Taughter)

WITNESS SIMS: T'n sure you <ould. Anybody

iling from that, but you can --

COMMISSTONER BEASLEY: You can alsc have one

red out friendly and turred out unfriendly.
Y :

COMMY ONTR BEARD: God bless America.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSTION
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TNESS SIvid: But you nhave

£ {By Mr. Rana vou indicated =arly on In

vour testimony that the calling party is able to

{«’
ted
nt
)
9
(a8

wheo, when and where to call from. But that’

i

always true, is it? For example, if you’re a law
enforcement officer conducting an undercover
investigation, and you receive a beeper indication to
call a doper, you may not be at a position whers you
carn choose where to make that call from, is that
coryect?

B Well, you may have to use a pay phone thatb’s

handy. I'n sure the law enforcement agents use

sment as to what things they use today. 1 mean ev

without the existence of Caller ID, I‘m sure that

think about where they are calling from.

Q Or perhaps the law enforcement officer coul
be in his vebicle and try to make a patch-through using

the duty desk phone to resgpond to a call when he’s out

Yy T owould think so, if the, you know, the

1L or whatever he’s using his radio dispatch

through the office.

¢ Okay. Similarly that stranded spouse oul

s#ide of Interstate 95 way nobt be able to

to call from; Thel

wake a choloe of

LORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSTION
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i may only be one phone that’s usable?

2 A Absoclutely.

L

»] Youfve indicated that ¢aller ID has wve

o
e

Florida law enforcement agenciez in the context oiher

[#H

than the 311 or the E311 emergency services. Ars you

& aware of the Florida America Civil Liberty Union’s

ﬂ
(=
=
b

7 position regarding government use of Caller
g context other than energency calls?

o A Not specifically, no.

10 0 Would you turn teo Pags 24 of your prefiled

11 testimony,

12 COMMISSTIONER EASLEY: Divect or -~ |
13 0y Direct. Direct prefiled.

S Before ¥ ask that guestion let me ask vou,

B4 would Lt surprise you to know that the ACLU has

& indicated they feel a court order or a warrant will be
17 reguired for government use of Caller ID in any contesxt
18 obther than emergency calls?

A That wouldn’t surprise me, no. (Lauvghter) {

i

w 0 Turning to Page 24, critervia that you were 5
A lTisting in terws of determining whether optional 3
!

blocking would be made available by Bell, looking at i

e criteria there that reads, "The entity should j
é

5 : hlooking will protect its desirved ;

| i
t ?

2 : " T T e g e A T iR H A (1 e Y P
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anonymity . ”

virtually

Dossn’t this, in effect, glve

a veguest f

Limited discretion to v
selective blocking by an entity 1f Bell takes the

position that quote, “Another reasoconable offering®
unguote by the telephone company would protect the

jesired anonymity?

ey

B 4

-hat decision still lies wi

e

A Mo, T think

m

this Commission. Anybody who comes to us and if we
deem that "well, there iz some reasonable alternative
for this person to use," and if he disagree with us, ha
or she disagress with us, the Commission would be the
ultimats decider on that factor.

~iteria that’s

il

Y The wheole purpose of thi

listed here fits into Bell’s position that there shoulid

some sort of a pregualifving of reclipients of the

Blocking option, isg that correct?

PN Yes., And I think that these particular
criteria, [ think were discussed, you know, with the
Conmission, and with the Staff. And we were trying to
Piwitv whalt - the application so that everybody

sve blocking, because we

cone in and just i

want the abusers and so forth to have the ability

Ly use blocking whenever they wani fyee of

Ja. But we Jdo recognize that law enforcement and

COMMIBESTON

PLORTDA PUT




BT A

=

22

R

R

4

5

10

it

1E
13

-
1y
L
T7

2

certain agencies have valld concerns and have a

for blocking. And we're going to work
agenciss in the law enforcement.

Now, to the extent that there are geing to

gray areas, thers is no doubt. There are geoing to ha

an agency or a group or maybe an individual that’s in a
gray area, and when that comes up, we’ll have to
address it at that tinme.

¢ Well, it’s part of the concern of Bell asg has
peen expressed earlier that, for exanple, Bell would be

conceried about universal blocking because of the

i

1 being placed az a bomb

fort
e

possibility of a blocked cal

school, is that one of the examples that’s

A That’s one of the examples, ves,
] And similar examples of where for policy

song, public policy reasons, it would be

inappropriate for entities or agencies to be receiving

blocked calls have been glven as examples by Bell

I
H

antly, ds that corrvect?  ¥Fire threats, perhaps

crisis hot line receiving blocked calls teo crisis hot

exanples of whevs Bell has indicated

atlow blocking to occur?

i I think welve sald that we have been told by

covtailn hot Lines and 8o

thoy would nol want

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




5  bio ses the blocking so we've responding to The

5 loustomers who have sald that they =~ that could be an j
i :
3 inetance where blocking would not he appropriate. :
4 0 1 recognize you’re not The rechnical expert, i
5 and believe me neither am I, but as T understand if you :
o WP 4 -, x L cey n i ke Go P Lo i‘
& were to make blecking avallable, ilet’s say, to g
7 identified classes of entities such as iaw enforcement !
|
& et cetara, that this would be done through the |
e programning of the pell switching computers or

% 10 computer system so that those identified entities ;
11 have the blocking option. I8 that how you undarsitand :

I
pis

thod by which they would be given klocking?

oS
SRS

Lt

B

e

The programming is done in the switch,

A
.
®
B
.

i ~icular switeh. I+ would bhe on a indivi
Z
1 rar me whatever the law enforcoment needs

18 IR yepending on what cffices served the particular

anforcenant

s ¥ Hell, plocking
1w were made avallable, couldn’t those same computers ba

agramnmed to pass through blocked calis to schools,

nrors and places like that. In other words,

computer -~ programning the computer to say

-ies will not be allowed

Gk L3

1 iy vie have nobt addre

i

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSTON
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lunblocking the blocker.

and, of course, T'm not an atiorney, but 1 have bean

given some indication ~-

MR. FALGOUST: If I might interrupt, is il

limited to technologically or with respect te policy ov

legal criteria?
MR. BEAMAGE: Right now it would dust be in
terms -- as she understands the technological capaciiy.
WITNESS SIMS: I‘m not sure whether that
capability exists today.

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Isn‘t that biock the

blocker that we were talking about earlier.

WITHNESS SIMS: Tt’e a little different. s

wie in the school, if somebody blocks a call,

posaely, vou know, sends a P with a call to the

school, 1t would be unblocked. In other words, the

panmper would come through regardless of whether the

rson activated the blocking.
COMMISSIONER BEARD: That’s not what I Just

say .

WEITNESES EXMS: I think thatfs what he

tie my interpretation.

e

ME . RAMAG
ning my guestion than I did. That ls exacitly

bowas trying to get across.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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At ieast from a watbter of programming Tis

R
2

e

i

conputer, it zould ke possible to

3 entities such as a school, et ceters, that the

.

4 isplaved number would always be displayed wheths

5 caller tried to block or not. :
& WITNESS SIMS: I‘m saving I don’t know ;
7  fthat can be done today or whether tThere is a problemn 2

1
8 with that. T would have to look into that further. i
G But I wmean it may bhe a possibility. ;
10 CHAIRMAN WILSON: wWhere does blocking occur ‘

11 in the originating? ;
12 WITNESS SIMS: The block being actually

soours -~ § wean, it stops the number from being

i at the terminating end ofice. We’'re talking

3

per-call blocking, that attaches the P,

dlcator to the numbar, and the number goes from ona

3 office, the originating caller’s end office to

17 ey

L8 perhaps the terminating caller’s end of

e
=
o]

-, and the P stops it

Lo number stops at that end offi

|

s Frow being displayed. ¥ mean, that’s wy simplistic i
|

21 nontechnlioal explanation. ;
COMMISSTIONER BEARD: Or the 2 or the R. |

1

N WIPNESS SITMS: Or the 2 or tho Q. Ves. %
COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. ;

. |

L 0 (By Mr. Ramage) You indicated that soms of ;

PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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1 the comments in the New Jersey

2 revieved, indicated customers w I
!
3 called the number back and told them I bhave your {
i
4 number . " And that the track record was indicating that f
5 frequently the calls were stopping after that contact, f
) is that corvect? |
|
7 A Tes. é
§
|
)
2 Q I mean -~ all vight. ?

et

9 Then it would appear that it would be
10 that Caller ID is promoting self-help reponse to
11 annoying calls?

12 A Yao,

13 2 And, in fact, of all the TouchStar serviges

14 that are being offered by Bell, Caller ID is the only

15 one that provides the calling number to the recipient
16 of the call, is that correct?

i A Yes, that’s correct at this point in time.

L6 0 S0 given of the present technology, Caller ID

14 is the only offering that would allow that self help

tirect contact by the annoyed customer calling the

2 e

21 annoying celler,

A A With perhaps the exception of Call Return but

fa only on the imeediate call that hazs just called

vow, you can rebturn that call. You won’t know the

ke T oyou can rebturn the call.

LDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION :
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3 Q Are vou familiar with Bell’s geneval position

i as published in the, say, like the Miaml phone ook

3 different phone hooks regarding what the custome:

4 response should ba when receiving ap annoying or

154 obscene call? 2
& A T haven’t read it lately, but I know, ;

N
i

7 basically, what it says.
g 0 What’s the first instruction as you renember ;

it that is given to customers when they receive

e

10 arnoying or obscene call?

b

11 A Hang up. Don‘t listen to him or her.
12 don’t want to be sexist here. 1 want to be falr.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Go ahead. (Laughter)

h

} 4 COMMISSTONER GUNTER: Yean. But I sald a

&

i

ago, you know, you were talking apout folks had

1% Wiy
16 voung girks and they -~ in the home today, in today’
17 liberated world, young guys get a whole lot of phone

ERE] calls and I think the only difference is the guys sit

L there &y say, "Yeah". (Laughterx)

20 Q vocusing for a moment on what the phone

SN company could do in response to an annoying call that’s

intercepted through the Caller ID unit, there’s really ?

g Aot much that the phone company can do for a customer |

an annoying call solely and exclusivaly

e Whiod w e

e baoed woon the Coller T unit, is there?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




~a3

10

11

4

|
L

i
1 el
B

|
i

i
|
!
!
)
|

seriain level of activity that bhas o be documented, et

R

zure I follow your guestion.

nosition

in
S
3
Al
~
=
o
i
5
m
v
oy
[sH
o
-
=
o

legal remedies or asks that the

company take help, that the phone company then refls
it back over to this Annoyance Call Bureau?

A fes, VYes. That’s on the call tracing, vyeah.

rart

T

okay. And, in fact, the options available o
the ¢all Annoyance Bureau right now would bhe the old
fashioned trap and trace option, which is basically
getting the orders and setting up the trap and trace
type of scenario and not to be confused with call
tracing, that’s one option, is that corvect?

A That’s correct. The old fashioned trap-and-

scedures are lengthy, involved. The call

¢racing streamlines that to a certain degree. There i

lstill guite a bit of involvement if we have to go

through a letter writing campaign, but yes, 1t

to a certaliln extent.

0 T think, in fact, earlier you said the old

type of system was pretty conplicated

trap

anc enplained you have to keep the log and there‘s a

e

before law enforcement is brought in, is thatb

(i

5, Ves. I mean, like T was

. Im omost oas

FLORIDS PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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customer with Caller ID c
Call Annovance Bureau?

A Yes.

Q Now, in Florida
gubzcribe to Call Tracing
must presubscribe to the

A Yes.

O And you indicat
guestioning that approxin

residential customers hav

B That’s correct.
thing, though, that Call
the service -- we will go
procedurs for anyone who
having ammoyving calls.,®
Lo Call Tracing to get us

Call Trac

Form

Lenee has bhaen

FLORYDA PO

saying before, 1f therse i

] But yvou did indi
that Call Trace is §

toeven & follow-up cal

ould pursue is contact the

currently Bell customers masi
ag an option ahead of

option, is that correct?

ed at the heginning of my
ately 2 or so percent of youy

e subscriba:d to Call Tracing

I do want to clarify one
Trace, the -- we will provide
through this lengthy
just calls in and says, “I‘um

They don’t have to subscribe
to help them take action.

ing is a more convenient form,

of service.

icate a few minutes ago that

&
[

o the

BLIC SERVICE COMMISZSTON
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Annoyance Call Bureaw the next day.

£
2,

A That’s corr

o
1

9] All right. Now, you’vse got aboult 2% of youy
residential customers subscribing te Call Trace.

A Right.

Q That means 98% of your customers do not have
the option of Call Trace available to them because they
haven’t subscribed to it.

A They have it available to them if they want

it. They have to subscribe to it or they can go

through the other lengthy procedure if they start

ting annoying calls.

] But if they have not presubscribed to Call
Yrace and they receive an annoying phone call, there is
nothing they can do to institute Call Tracing, at least
in the Bell Systenm.
A Immediately, absolutely.
COMMISSTIONER BEARD: We keep talking about
this really lengthy hard process of tran and trace and

hiis much wore simplified procedur=s of Call Trace. Ifve

you there’s people out there that don’t see

reciable difference at all, okay, and that’s two

T have talked to see no differeonce botwoaoen

4

two because they are two potential bottlenecks

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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i One is the phone company’s ability to get ths
2 information and do something with it. And the cond :
3 is law enforcement’s desire, abllity, or whatever to do :
4 something with it. Okay? And T’m telling you there |
5 18 some people not meeting with success out there., You ;
6 can say that it’s much sinpler, but there’s certainly é
7 -~ two people that I know of, and the oniy twoe that ;
8 I’ve talked to because they called me,l they don’t ;
- 3 3 : E ‘l
e think it’s so sinple. E
10 WITNESS SIMS: Is this Southern Bell? §
11 COMMISSIONER BEARD: No. But it‘s Call i
{
s . . ]
12 Trace, it's an activation systen. ]
!
L3 WITNESS SIMS: Well, it should work. £ it’'s
14 working properly, it should be & more immediate type §
15 agtion. Becauge of the fact that when they activate |
14 it, and they use a follow-up call, that number is i
17 ady capitured. There 1is none of this having to do {
|
t
i8 the log, and there is none of this putting the trap and |
19 trace on after the fact, after the first call, or after f
i
20 the second call.
COMMISSTONER BEARD: What I/m telling you is
2 they ‘e not able to get action taken on numbers by
4 et il Gne of two entities. Iin some cases both,
i i proble and 1'm sure there’s exlbenuating }
AN es . But Tiwm telling you, they are not |
+
i
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10 as an easy process at all.

COMMISSIONER MESSBERSMITH: Do

a1y

- ~3

numerical direction on this with reg:

to how many
people were using Call Trace have, in fact, activated
Call Trace, followed up wiith the Company, and then
resulted in some kind of prosecution or some type of
successful action?

WITNESS SIMS: We have that information. I
don‘t have it here with me. I do have what we
responded to in the interrogatories, in that, of
course, on average, on a par-monthly basis, we’re

seeing about 30,000 activations. Now, these are just

i@ activations, not the calls into the Annoyance

reau. And approximately -~ well rot even 20% are

a
1

being followed up with calls into the Call Annovance

Bureav. An insignificant number of that is actually

:ported to law enforcement, from what I understand,
but T don’t have that particular figure with me at this

point in time. But those nunbers are available.

COMMISSTIONER MESSERSMITH: I guess the la

guaestion to follow up on that would be: Dees Lt end

Wmoke as a of the user, the customer not pursuing

it any further or i1t just dwindles there somewhere in

~nevelr land, between the law enforcement agency,

neve

one company and the customer?

FLORTDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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number

Q

A

6

A

majority of the cases, it ends with the customer.

custonar

WITNESS S5IMS: 1I'm being teld that in the

“ust doesn’t take any further action.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: How long do you retain a

that’s recorded as a result of Call Trace?

as phone company interventions, is that correct

Y COL

WITNESS SIMS: Comnissioner Wilson, I don’t

xnow that.

{(By Mr. Ramage} To just reconstruct the

couple of guestions of your response, you did indicate
basically with the Caller ID unit you have the old
complicated trap and trace; T think you used the phrase

bty complicated” versus Call Trace, the new option,

That’s correct.

And 98, 97, 98% of your customers do not

gubscribe to your new option, Call Trace?

all Tracing, yes, that’s correct.

S0 for the 97 or 98%, their real oplticns are

sl f-help intervention or the cumbersome,

old trap-and-trace involvement cf the

Or call in law enforcement directly, I

d do that.

You indicated, covrect me if I'm wrong. I

could expeact

FLORTDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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AL

about a 5 to 7% penetration of Caller ID into the
residential market?

A Over about three to five vears, yes.

0 Nonpublished callers or any other person who

about to place a call really has no way of knowing

g.—) -
16}

s

the person he or she is calling is utilizing Call
I based under the present system, is that correct?
A That’s correct. And I had time to think a
iittle bit about Commissioner Easley’s suggestion or
inguiry about the little signal, you know, on the line,
if you call the line and the signal comes on indicating

that the person has Caller ID before you answeyr the

phione -~ befors you complete the call? The delay

tainly is one of the biggest factors in that.

But it’s kind of like putting an indicator in
the telephone directory that a person has Caller ID. &
harassing person is going to go down and pick out the
nunbers that don’t have Caller 1D and call. And that
nould heppen if -~ you know, he may randomly be making
phone calls and certainly harg up when he hears that
Aoy,

COMMISSTONER GUNTER: In other words, you’re

following the philosophy -- 1 always have to put it in

sense.  But there was a blg field of wvery

delicious looking watermelons with a sign on there that

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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BT R

srmer came out the next morning and

struck out and it said "two of these

been poisoned.® (Laughter)

might be poisoned?

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay.

a caller might be inclined to try to

calls that don’t have a carrier tone

m

,\
oy
)]
o

using Call

o something o that

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE

"ome of these watermelons has been poi
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A

watbermelons

=2

WITNESS SIMS: Well, could be.

]

292

ned. " and the

Yona" had

So that’s the philosophy you all are

Q (By Mr. Ramage) Regardless of whether o

seek out thous

or whatever,

i i,:

i

they can go out and make a phone

(

naller is interested in preserving the privacy of
o her originating phone number under the projecte
panetration that Bell is anticipating here, the ca

would have o aszsume 100% of the customers out the

A

sr ID, when, in fact, only % to 15%

the customers may be using it, is that correct?

hefs not going to know who has Caller ID.

] But Bell’s suggestion for people such as

call from

they’re

MMISSTON

had

operating on? You just don’t know which watermelon

T onot

if a

@

2

lier

e

B He would have o think a little bit before

malking the call if he wants to preserve the number,
p b ¥

tha

@

erator-assisted call ov calling cavrd ID

5

[
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i would Ciust not display anything, rather than display

"
W3
[

|concerned about that?

ey
>

A That’s right. If they only have ar

secasional need possibly to block a nuuber,
could use these alternatives. Perhaps if 1078 somedne

rvices they can

whe has a real desire, there are 3
purchase like RingMaster ov the out-dial line that will
alsgo assist.

0 Is it possible with RingMas for there to
be o computer failure and result in the display of
original number that you did not want displayed?

A T would hate to say that that would ever

happen. But with technology, you Know, with machinery,

omputers, I would think that if anything would happel,

1 “ ’ )

WO nunber .

O veufve indicated that, in Bell's opinion,
bilook would reduce or erode the value af
in that correct?

A That’s correct.

¢ rre you familiar with the experience of

V1 odn Californta as far asz what the

spimlature mandated regarding Caller IDY

v ty Fact. did not the Legislature mandate

11 mlocking available to all the Citizeons of

FLORINA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Californ:

A That’s correckt. &and, of course, Pacific had

b

sriginally advocated Caller ID without any blocking.

and, in fact, they actuaslly had support of one of the
Commissioners who indicated, you know, was in
opposition to the bill, to the law.

And Pacific did some analysis and said that
ves, it would devalue their service by some 30%; but
70% was better than nothing, basically, and they have
no choice but to offer per-call blocking. It is my
understanding the service is not in and working at this
point in tine.

T will take note, though, that Infe 2 service

mptad.
o Does Pacific Bell, to your understanding,

sbill plan to inplement Caller ID despite the

Legislative restriction?

A Does what? I'm sorry.

pacific Bell, to your knowledge, still

plan to implement Caller ID in California despite the

restriction?

A I belleve they do.

=

that

=

lj

€ Are vou familiar with the Centel tari

nere in Florida where they basically plan to

per-call blocking, too, is that corrvect?

FLORTDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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A That’s correct. T believe that’s their
pesition nationwide.

>

Lo
i
]
[N
=

O All right. Well, then, wouldn’t it b
ro assume that at least with regard to some Bell

Companies and one of Bell’s Florida competitors that

2
2}

¢aller ID with universal blockin £11) remains, to

i,

some extent, financially sound and profitable?

A Evidently, that’s the decision that some of
those companies have made. T guess the proof is in the
pudding if the service goes out that way as to whether
or not it will be a valid service. Because right now,
rhe experlience that’s out there has been Caller ID with
o blocking as a successful service.

MR, RAMAGE: No further gquestions.

COMMISSIONER MESSERSMITH: Let me follow up
djust on one.

And the question a while ago with regard to
computer delivering the wrong nunmber and you said it
probably would deliver no number? I1'm ~urious, because
T know if I‘m on lLine, on the telephone line with my
computer, 1T ocan pull up an unbeaelicvable string of
numbers from some sort of a noise spike or power surge.

novou believe that it would be no number at all?

WITNESS SIMS:  Well, I‘m just saying that we

. .

mave - For instance, we have pun across some pilling
I pt
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problems sometimes where the data has dumped or has
basrn disappeared. And in more instances than not, AR
usually a disappearance of a number versus some tyvpe of
interference in the number.

I’m not saying that it can’t happen beacause
that would be ridiculous on my part to say that nothing
could ever happen like that. But I would say it would
be just a very isolated instance that it would happen
that way.

CHATRMAN WILSON: Let’s take about five

minutes. Let’s take a five-minute break and then we’ll

Heome back.

(Brief vecess.)

CHATRMAN WILSON: Next?
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. MATHUES:
Q Ms. Sims, my name is Steve Mathues. I
rapresent the Department of General Services. I would

1ike yvou to look on Page 24 of your direct filed

testinony, wlease, and refer to

COMMIBSTONER MESSERSMITH: Which page?
ME . MATHURS: xcuse me, Page 24.
0} (By M. Mathues) Referring to those three

rhat are lListed there, could you ex lain to na
! ..
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how you envieion an application coming in and it being

handled in vour company?

B T would envision that -- of course, in the
case of a law enforcement or one of the HRS agencies
which we’ve already been dealing with, that they would
already know that the request for blocking would cone

£,

in to our Customer Assistance Group and we would have

1

¥

special personnel to handle; they will have methods and

procedures in order to process the blocking request.
And ther that, of course, would be passed on to the
appropriata people to implement it.

% Do you have one Customer Assistance Group or

they reglional’

A Well, we would -- it’s wmy understanding we
have a centralized Florida group. It would go to the
Florida group.

) knd how long would it take to process such a

bl

raguesi?

A it would depend on what type of blocking a

ney was requesting.  You know, in the

nge of law enforcement, we have different types of

issuin

o

from the very basic, which is jus

card or per-line blocking, which

When 1 say “guickly,”

i

i

|

!
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The other cophtions, like the number

substitution, for instance, depending on the particular

e

office in which it was going to be configured, may take
a little longer; hut I wouldn’t envision it would be a
long, drawn-ocut process.

Q Mentioning the per~-line blocking, as your
system currently operates, is it correct that the key
would be displayed on the Caller ID box?

A That’s correct.

2 Would it be unressonable to assume that if
only law enforcement had that option -~ that is, the
per-line blocking -- that that would likely identify
;ﬁh@ cailler as some sort of a law enforcement officer?

A That’s what law enforcement’s concern is and

vnat’s the reason we have tried to offer them some way
o actually pass a number.
§] Do you envision these special considerations

wd

being made available to entities other than law

ot

anforcemnent. or the domestic violence groups?

that for purposes of security and safety

neaded this specialized treatment over and

alternatives there are.

That would be worthwhile in Southern

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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[+he bounds of law enforcement which would merit ¢

Bellfs aind?

A Thoze are the major reasons. Certainly, we
(3 Do you think that there are any governmental
communications at the state level which are not within

I i,

31

¢

type of consideration if they did not involve safety?
A T think it’s a possibility, and I think that
those should be looked at on an individual-case basis.
Q You say this process would take approximately
How would vou envision a resolution

30 days or longer.

* the applying agency wasn’t happy with

=

of a dispute i
youy answer?

A Then, I guess at the custoner’s option, he
could appeal it to the Commission.

0y Wwould that entail a formal hearing before the
Coumission?

A Possibly or just maybe a discussion with the

commission. Or go through the complaint procedure

)

procesa which doesn’t always result in a hearing. It
e e wmedisted without a hearing.

O Ts it true that the capacity to allow
ine and per-call blocking curvently resides in a

vomber of awitohes in Southern Pell’s Fiorida

FLOAIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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% 1 A Yes, that is true. |

q 2 0 Has chat capability already been bought and ?
3 |lpaid for by Southern Bell? :
4 A In some switches, ves. %
5 CHATRMAN WILSON: Did vou say per-line? §

fot
-t
[aR

G MR. MATHUES: My gquestion was per-call a
7 per-line.

8 CHATRMAN WILSON: And you said that the
g software -~ f
10 WITNESS SIMS: I said in some switches
11 per-line -- the per-line is there today, per~line

el

12 bilooking, with the exception, I think, of a couple of

. o~

LR awitches, itfs an insignificant number of switches that

5 g

: 1.4 the per—iline blocking is not available. The per-call

niocking is a different matter. It i

o

s available 1

L6 some of the switches but would have to be implemented
e o some of the other switches on a job basis which
1 could take, you know, 18, 24 months if it was done on &

1w regular routine basis,

20 CHATRMAN WILSON: Is that a software upgrade?

Al WITHESS STMS: Yes. Thatfs software, yes, sit,

CHATRMAN WILSON: And it’s alveady in some

o Al

L WETHESS SEMS: Yean, S1LT.

ATRMAN WILSON: Why is it already in so

FPLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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10

switches?

WITMNRESS SIMS: It depends on how Lhe
manufacturer provides us with the software packages as
to whether or not it’s prepackaged with the service.
That’s my understanding of the way. In other words,
the function is already there. Itfs prepackaged.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Would that be present in
later purchased switches or generics for switches as
oppesed to earlier purchased ones?

WITHESS SIMS No, sir. It depends on the

we

manufacturer, either ATLT or Northern Telecon,

p=te
ot
0
0
=
@

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Which one does
packaged in?

WITNESS SIMS: Well, let ne get my -- we
responded in the interrogatory on the ~- where it was

available., Like I said, the per-line blocking is in

In our response to Stafffs Irterrogatory Item
No. 7, we said that, "In both the 5-ES8S and the 1-AESS

switches The per-call blocking feature is a part of the

Caller ID feature, and as such is automatically

installied with Caller ID feature

P
ot
m
(U

In the DMS-~100, the DMS8-100, 200, which are

Chen Teleem switches, the per-cell blocking
reature is a separate feature package and 1s purchased

FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COMMISSTION
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and installed independently of the Caller I0 featura.

and then we have a couple of Seiwmen switches, which at
this time, they are separate software items, and they

are installed independently of one another.

CHATRMAN WILSON: The switches that you have
the per-call capebility in ave the ATHET s; I mean you
haven’t purchased it for the Northern Telecom DMS?

WITNESS S8IMS: That’s correct.

CHATRMAN WILSON: Do vou know how much that
generic upgrade cost -~ or that package costs?

WITNESS SIMS: I have been told that if you

do it on like a next-ijob basis, which is -- i

=

vou just

-ch

x

fold it into the work that’s being done in the swi
in the prearranged schedule, which is your usual 18 to
sd-~month schedule, it runs like almost $4,000 a switch.
put if vou do it on & expedited interval, which is like
8 three-week type interval, it runs about $35,000 a
gwitch. Now, that is just software. It does not
include the cost for any hardware that has to goc along
with it. And I do not have any estimates of what that
CHATRMAN WILSON: Does that mean that if vou

fohes that are on a regulsr 18 month to 2-year

sohodule, 1F one falls -~ 1f one is in that

and falls in Januvary of This next year, ithal

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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i 1 vou would be akle to insgtall the software package at

2 the $3000 rate? 5
i

WITHNRESS SIMS: Taev would have to have a

[

ittle bit of lead time. And I can’t -~

V§
[
fde

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well, whatever.

5

B WITNESS SIMS: Right.
7 CHATRMAN WILSON: It’s not an 18-nonth lead

8 Lime.,

S T Tt O S T

9 WITNESS SIMS: That’s right. It wouldn’t be

5

10 a 18-month lead tinme. You should be able to fold 1t

SRRy

o

i1 into the process as you’re going along if there 1s a

sz

s

ERA planned work job for that particular office. And

AT

=

13 vysually voufre doing some kind of work on all those ;

1

within a 18 to 24-wonth schedule.

15 CHATRMAN WILSON: All right.

16 COMMISSIONER EASLEV: The switches you
i
fourrently have, do they need the additional software? g
|
18 WITNESS S8IMS: VYem, we have culte a few f
19 PMS-100s, 2005 that need the additional software.

20 COMMISSTONER BASLEY: The AT&T switches.

2 WITNESS S8IMS: VYes, ma’asm. I mean the

‘ i
Wl s 1
|

e N i Teloom switches, ves, ma’am. i

COMMISSYONER BASLEY: Did yvou pay $3000 wore

>

ATET switches oy wasz that all the saned

WITNESS SIM8: Itfs -~ I can’t tell you what

FLORIDA PUBLIC SBERVICE COMMISSION f
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3 the cost. of all that generic was. That’s done on a

2 contractural vendor relationship basis,

COMMISSIONER EASLEYV: If yru vaplace a non - i

3 a non - |
4 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Novrthern Telecom. %

{
5 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: No. Do you have any %
6 AT&T switches that don’t have that capability? %
7 WITNESS SIMS: They are being provisioned, %

2 the deployment is being --~ vou know, we have a

9 deployment schedule. And where we're deploving the
10 TouchStar features in those offices, that feature is
11 there.

12 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right.

A WITHESS SIMS That fFfunction is therse.
4 COMMISSTONER EASLEY: A1l right. Gobt it.

1% {3 {By Mr. Mathues) Ms. Sims, do you envision

16 having vour existing Staff process These redquests or
1¥ would you have to hire additional personal personnel?

i A Ttfs wy understanding that we would use our :

awisting Staff, because I think what we would see would

o
p

%

20 he an initial influw, vou know, when the service is

OF course, it would be an ongoing

“
e monitoring process, but I would think that conce the |
| |
) Arii plus the fact that you would only be getting ;
;
i
Fyom those sreas wheve the deployment is, and \
2 would be some ~- i be gpread out

COMMISSION
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; 1 somewhat, but once you hardle the initial
f |
| 2 it’s being deployed, it shouldn’t reguire a tremendous
H i
* !
3 number of additional people. We don’t envision that.
'

Q I’m unclear on another lssue. Is it your

.Y

5 current position that you would cffer these spec

]

& considerations if you saw fit to give them at no
7 charge, at cost or at some other figure?

& A T would think if it was special consideraftion,

which -= it’s handled under the criterias that this would

O

10 he the ro charge~type situation. Because 17 it’s declded

i1 there’s a reasonable alternative, then it would be using

; 12 the existing services, it would have a charge. (Pause)
§ 13 ¥ would you make those special considerations
14 availlable to nongovernmental entities? At no charge?
1o A I donft know. I mean, we’ve got some -- I'm
Lé surae thers would probably be an instance vhere there is '
|
1.7 a nongovernment related, you know, inte ention agency
18 possibly that would reguire that type of blocking. But
19 1ike T said, we’d just have to approach it on a
20 individual case basis.
21 COMMISETONER BEARD: The correct answer ig, I
P wa’ll be the judge of that.
s WITWESS SIMS: That'’s correcth.

&

2 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Just kidding.

wh {Laughter)

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSTION
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(By Mr. Mathuass) Changing gears for a

=
S

wmoment, do you know what would appear on a Caller ID
box for a subscriber ir. your area who received a call
that had been blocked in another area where call
blocking was allowed?

CHATRMAN WILSON: You mean in the state or
interstate call?

MR. MATHUES: Out of Southern Bell’s area.

WITNESS SIMS: It’s my understanding a P
would s21ill show up. That’s one of the reasons for
having these standards, and I know there have been
discussions as to what would bappen, and it’s my
understanding that the P would be displayed, that that
blocking would be honored.

COMMISSYONER GUNTER: In most circumstances
would it not -- I reallze there are some unusual ones,
but in wost circumstances if vou had a call from
another cowpany or another area, wouldn’t it show as an

£

ot of

aren?

WITNESS SIMS: VYes, sir. I was asszuming --

<
ped

he was assuming -~ maybe I shouldn’t have done that.

IThey say that’s not geod witness preparation, I'm sure.

But I was assuming that if Signaling System 7

and everything is working and we have the

with the independent telephone companies to

auireensnias

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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S

have the Slognaling System 7 and

from one area to another, which

3

be done, that, for instance, if it was coming from

centel’s area, Centel has per-call blocking. Coming
into Southern 3ell’s territory, whare we do not have
per-call blocking, the per-call blocking would be
honored because it is being passed to us with that P
indicator.

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okavy.

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let’s cavrry this just
one step further, though, from a technical standpoint.

We’re in Orlando and T'm in Southern Bell’s

verritory, and I'm calling Chairman Wilson in United’s

tory. And I don’t want hiwm to know it’s a blocked

Tery

call, and, fortunately, the Commission has wmandated

o that signal is going always look like an O and

we ' e never going to see & P oin the state of Florida.
And that‘s generic. Then, in fact, a P wouldn’t so but
an o would show?

WITNESS STMS: An 0 would show. I mean, if

he places iU threugh -~ well, I don’t know about that

PR, 131 have to call this off.

I¥ the standards were in place, an 0 should
arn O would normally show, which wowuld be on

e operavor-handled call, any oult-of-area call, & P

FPLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




should show if it was being blocked.

[

)

2 Now, if something other

3 1ike a O or R or somebody changes the generic, I don’i
4 know what would happen when it enters the other |

5 person’s tervitory.

& COMMISSIONER REARD: Well, as long as we

2
3

7 assume ihat the territory is inside Florida, and that
g there .8 one standard in Florida, whatever that

9 standard might be, then it should be consistent from
1.0 one telephone company to another, coryect?

11 WITNESS SIMS: It could be as long as, of
172 course, The CPE honors it also.

13 COMMISSIONER BEARD: As long as the central

14 switoh honors whatever that standard is that’s sent O
15 in central switch, voufre not charged a CPE.

L& WITNESS 8IMS: I‘m not charged a CPE. That’s

17 crorrect .
18 COMMISSTIONER BEARD: Not a thing you can do
19 about that.

ey WITHESS SIMS: That’s correct. Now, I guess

i
E ! T have when it'’s expanded to interstate?
|
|
e what happens? I don’t know.

23 COMMISSTIONER BEARD: Well, one, that’s not a

essn, but two, it would appear since

that the signal ls programnsd

COMMISETON
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minating switch, that 1f it terminated in Florid

it’s going to be whatever the standard in Florida i

ok b~ R ol
srataes

I1f it happens to be the same ag
that’s fine. If it teraminates in Georgla, or
Mississippi or South Carelina, it’s going to be
whatever is at that terwminating switch, correct?

WITNESS SIMS: But probably -- well, I'm
so sure what will actually show up on the CPE. If
there were different standards from one state to
another, I just cannot tell vou what would show up,
anything.

TOMMISSTIONER BEARD:

211l done then at the terminating switch then.

mean -

COMMISSTONER BEARD: That’s correct. If

AT
what shows up on the passive CPE.

WITNESS STMS:

g Ly

would happen 1f it came from like, for

FLCE QOMMISSION

FLOKRIDA,

WITNESS SIMS: The CPE has to meet cerital

it gets a signal for a P, it should display a P. I

all Pz to be O, and I'm not

&y

nov

if

Then perhaps it’s not

n

in order to work, and it displays, I mean, 1if

it

a signal for an O, it will display an O. Sc it’s
gnal that's sent from the terminating
Lo protect the nunber that’s going to determine

put, what I‘m saying is if

80
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|
;
ance, Georgia, being sent with a P, we’lre not goling ;

?
2 ¢o change that P. I don’t bhellieve our switaeh would :

=

3 change that P coming to us and I'm nct so sure wha

¥

&

would happen teo us when it hits us. X can’t answer

5 that quest.on.

6 i COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay.

7 G (By Mr. Mathues)} One more step down this

8 rabbit trail, if I might. If you know, which number is
9 displayed if X calls Y, ¥ transfers the call to 4, and

10 Y has a Caller ID box. Do you see X’'s punber or ¥Y's j

11 nuisher?
L A Ooh, boy. ¥ calls Y. &And then ¥V calls Z. ¥

hwsfers to Z. It’s on ny understanding that Y's

34 number shows uap.

15 MR, FALGOUST: That’'s assuming a call

1% forwarding situation, Mr. Chairman, I --

o

Y CHATRMAN WILSON: Whaet do you mean by &

19 WITNESS SIMS: <Call transferring situation.

20 MR, MATHUES: The question, as handed to me, !
k] R e, {Laughter)
52 WITHNESS SIMS: Ttfs a call trans
iy
N U T T . . e o - K 4 9 ‘
B CHATRMAN WILSON: Why don’t you hand the

it can be revised.

and
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rephrage
individual

individual
inside a blocking avea, could that individual within
the blocking area transfer the call blocked?

A I would think so, ves,

Q Changing gears once again, in your rebuttal
testimony on Page 7 you made a statement to the effect
that a general offering of blocking could hamper the
use in emergency situations. Do you recall what you
were referring to there?

A Well, when I say emergency situation, that’s

a broad category. Of course, there are two sides of
the fence here. If somecne had per-line blocking, fov
instance, then all their calls are being blocked. If
they had an emergency situation whereby perhaps they
didn’t call 911, where the number would be displayed
regardless of the blocking, but they maybe called
another -- mavbe a law enforé@ment nunber or maybe
their neighbor calling for help or their son-in-law who
hae Cnller 0, and it doesn’t display the nunber, the

perscn can’t meybe speak, for ingtance, there is no

7t could deter that emergency situation.

w

hamper & bowb thireat call. Sonaebody calls

newme, sotivates the blocking, could hawper that.

ey

SERVICE COMWMISSION

FLORIDA PUR]




&

and

i

i9

20

-y
24
b

ave i

&

and that to me is an emergency situation. False fire ;
alarms is an emergency situation. Thers could be any ;
nuaber of -

9] It’s not your position though that someone

3 |
sesking emergency help would deliberately block their |

number is 1t?
A I would hope they would not.
CHATRMAN WILSON: Unless the kind of
emergency help they needed was psychilatric.

WITNESS SIMS: That's a possibility.

¢ (By Mr. Mathues) One last guestion, I
heiieve, unless some begin to rain down around me from
someplace,

COMMESSIONER GUNTER: Did vou aver see the
Commission do a wave? {(Lauvghter)

¥ (By My. Mathues) In the event that an entity

W

12

; n application for your special consideration and

made  al K
was unsuccessful, you said they would be stuck with
payving the cost of whatever the other reascnable

alternatives are, is that covrect?

1idn’t portray it as being stuck. I just

P

ves, they would have other alternatives available

8] Wall, let’s say they would have the

to pay for those alternatives? Is that

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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A Yes, that’s correct.

iternatives

)

Q If they were forced to use thoge
am a result of you having implemented Caller ID without
vlocking, aren’t you really the cost causer in that
situation?

A T don’t know. I guess you could portray it
that way if you wanted to, but the person has the
abiliity to decide whether or not to make the call, and

cost

it

in that particular case, the caller ig atill th
causer. Now, yes, things have changed. There is a
different outlook. There is wore control on the called
party’s side. bBut there is still coatrel on the
calling party’s side also.

COMMISSTONER BEARD: Be careful, counselor,
you‘re playing right into Southern Bell‘s local
measured service hands here. S0 --

MR. MATHUES: Don’t tell me I need to
sptervens in that one, too.

COMMISSTONER BEARD: No. {Laughter)

wn. MATHUES: Thank you, ma’am. I don’t have
SNy mMOre gquestions.

CHATRMBN WILSON: Any one else.

WS, PHOBRNIX: Yeah.

ROCOMMISSTON
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we had never gotten any information from Southern Be

P

{

CROSE HEXAMINATIO

BY MS. PHOBNIX:

Q Mz, Sime, my name is Cheryl Phoenix and I'm
Divector of the Florida Coalition Against Domestic
Viplence, which is a member program of 29 battered
wompen directors. I just wanted to ask you a few
guestions.

First of all, I wanted to clarify to the
Commission and to the intervening parties the FCADV and
pattered women shelters are not HRS agencies as has
heen -- it seems like some misinformation that I7ve
read. Although battered women shelters receive money
rhat is administered by HRS, they are not an HRS
BUEnoY .

one of the things I wanted to ask you aboulb
statement that I['ve read on a few occasions is

Lo
ahat we’ve worked closely with several different

agencies about this.” And I was real confused because

{
ot
L

Lo

on any of this, on any of cur Concerns until last week.
Do you know of any other information or

that has been done or exchanged with battered

shelters oy about battered women’s issues in this

4

to the

N Well, 1 know that we have repon

COMMISSION
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2]

conmission, you Know, Owr contacts with agencies,

of course, We have askad for the agencies to tell

what their blocking needs are.

[t

Mow, to the extent that there were SOMe

there had been contacts with over 3% gifferent

agencies. Now, whether OF not those were all HRES

intention to overlook the battered women shelters.

wo would provide the offerings to.

blocking?

A mhat s correct. We have also offered,

some instances, the credit card, I know, to some

HRs agencal

3

515

hr

=

call blocking appeatrs +o be what the Cr

cvention-type agencies desira.

i Te that beling offered to the donestic

the calling card optlon?

s T¢11 have to gl check with that but

CERVICE COMMISSION

agencies there were not contacted, I don’t know which
nes those were, but we certainly ~- [ think there wer

in one of the reports we gave to the Commizsion that

agencien, I don’t know. But 1t's certainly not our

certainly said those are paxrt of the agencies thatb

G Okay. Let me clarify what - YyoOuxr offering

at this point is rhat batiered women shelters, volunteey

s¢ and certified clients will receive free per-line

if they needed that. But the per-line
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dornft think there is a limitation theve

Q Ckay. Do you know what the stipulations
would be on that?

A What do vou mean by stipulations?

¥ Well, if I were you, I7d be scared to give
calling cards out to a bunch of people I don’t know,

& oh, well, we would have to have some kind of
certification from the agency as to, you know, who
would have these cards.

Q Okay. Well, that gets me to the next issue

iy what 1f FCADV or the battered women sheliers

at legally we cannot accept the responsibility and

liability to, guote/unguote, Pcertify" a battered woman

who is in need of safety and who is not in need of

y, and what would be the direction you that you

would take if we did not and were not able to accept

P

“hat responsibility?
A L don’t know. I guess -~

CHATRMAN WILSON: Just a moment. Ifm not

sand the question. VYou said certify a
Are vou saving that as opposed to
coptiiy an agency or an agency’s phone?

MS. PHOENIX: What I understand is being

ie that if we provide a list -~ FCADYV or

n
b4
[
i
(6

woman shelter provide of people who

FLORIDA DPUBLIC RVICE COMMIZSSION
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are in danger to Southevn Bell, then they

provide
that blocking free. And what I‘m asking is 1f we don’t

2, G

o accept the

e
e
-
¢

think that we have the liabillty or want

2

liability to make that list, then how is that goilng to

=3
0
©
o)

be determined? Does that make

CHAIRMAN WILSON: I understand your guestion
now.

WITNESS SIMS: VYeah. I understand the
guestion, and I‘m sorry, I can’t answer exacitly what we
would have to do at that point.

We were hoping that the agencies could give

ve 2 list knowing that the women do come to the

agencies and seek shelter and we do know that the

s often work from their homes. and we would

vorlunt

o make those calls

want those volunteers to feel £
from their home, and, therefore -+ but we wouldn’t want
vo just give it to just anybody. We would want the
agency to say, "Yes, this voluntesy does -- she is
currently a volunteer, and she needs per-call
plocking.® We would also hope that perhaps there would

i an update to that list periodically, so

dy did decide they were no longer wanting

voluntesr, you could dropg that person off the

Ioguess we

1 understand your conc

W LCE COMMISSION
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would have to discuss that with Legal, and come up with

Lad

P some other alternative.

3 COMMISSIONER BEARD: You’re going to he a

4 witness later on.

4] MS. PHOERIX: Yes, TOmOrrow.

6 COMMISSIONER BEARD: 0Okay. Because there are
7 some guestions I°d like to understand. It would

8 prohably be more appropriate to wait until then so I

2 can understand where you are coming from.

16 MS. PHOENIX: Okay. Just stop me if

11 getting toeo incongruent. But --

12 G (By Ms. Phoenix) Well, what you said is
ERE: partly trus, that battered women do come into our

14 agencies. Bubt the latest statistics vhat were ocut for
L5 fhe ‘89/%0 fiscal year was that 11,000 women and
16 children came to our shelters but that 80,000 called

17 arnd needed information and referrale. And, unfortunately,

don’t have the personnel or the Staff o be

26 ME. FALGOUST: Mr. Chairman, is the lady
R teptifyving now or crose examining? I‘m not sure and I

o certainly defer to the Commission’s wishes on this but

™

e she wiil take the stand tomorrow and will be given an

P WG, PHOENTY: Okay. Could I finish wmy

; FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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gquestion and I‘11l cut chrough this stufl

CHATRMAN WILSON: I think he was asking

whether you were asking a guestion or testifving. And

Trm taking it you’re laying a vast nredicate for your --

{Laughter)
Me. PHOENIX: Trying. You have to get all o
the information. (Laughter)

Q (By Ms. Phoenix) Wwhat I’m wondering is for
the other 75,000 or 65,000 people who don’t come to the
shelter, and we don’t —-- oftentiwes, don’t get
information about thelir names and numbers. How are
those people going to be protected? And oftentimes, 1
mean, woe don’t shelter men who are battered, and there

1ot of other factors —-

MR. FALGOUST: Mr. Chairman, may I object to
this line of quastioning?

CHAIRMAN WILSON: In order to testify, we’re
to wait until vou get on the stanc. If you have
some questions that would aid you of the technical
requirements of Caller 1D or what their proposal is, 9o
shead and ask them at this point.

Q {By Ms. Phoenix) Do you have &a plan for

that they might
i '

people who do not conts
e protected?

e what we have salid is that Lf sowmeone comes o

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSTION
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us, if an individual comes e us and has a nesed, We

will certainly look at then in the context of these
criteria first.

Q The criteria of safety and security?

A Right. Right.

y) and that, like I said previously, there are
~ortainly going to be some gray arseis. There are going
o ne some people that ride the line, and, certainly,
we would be concerned with the iiability too. And we
would jus. have to address rhese on an individual case

pasis, and that’s the only answer that I can give at

2 " . ORI N
iz point.

=
Bt

Okay.

Because we don’t have the ¢xperience with who

e
Ry

is going to actually come in and ask for this blocking
o a great degree.
] Okay.

T would not Think that perhaps, You Xnow, all

65

s, 000 of the callers would necessarily even need

P
e

hlocking. Perhaps they could use some other

put ecertainly if there was sonebody in &

situation, we would have to address that

i Okay. Another guestion that I had, and I've

wnk things you said today, is that you

COMMISSTON
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dian‘t plan on having any excessive education ~- public

&

RS o

education awareness or marvketing about blocking. O
about the blocking issues or what might can happen with
Caller ID. Is that corvect?

A No. I don‘t think I said that. I said that
T think it was in a conversation with one of the
Commissioners, about should there be or perhaps there
could be -- the Commission can certainly tell us to
notify customers or give special notice or whatever,
especially, I think on the nonpublic issue was what he

was referring to. Because ocur position has been that

2]
I

we don’t want to offer per-call blocking just to

vone, and it certainly -~ we don’t want to

“Look you can use all

sarily tell everybody th

ese other technologies to block,” because that

devalues the service to a certain extent, too. Bub if
it’s necessary to give the information to the nonpub
customers or to give them special notice, we’ll work
with the Commission on that.

0 Okay. Ancother guestion is thal you have said

on several occasions today. AL this time this is true.

And is it possible that Southern Bell may change their

rion and ask that battered women ov donestic

intervention programs start rayving for the
ki v i X e

2]

or o be reconne

COMMEISSTON
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A No.

0 Okay.

MS. PHOENIX: That concludes my questions

today.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Anycne else? Let me tell
¥You wihac our intentions are, is to go for a few more
nours, several hours, and give the parties an
opportunity to send out for food, and we’ll break about
5:30 20 vou can make arrangements. Do you want to eat
here? And we‘ll probably go to 8:00 or 9:00 tonight.

COMMISSEIONER GUNTER: Why don‘t you tell then

We went Lo 10:00 the other night just to make them feel

crond,
CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yeah. We went to 10:00 the
other night. I could be off by a hour.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY ME. GREEN:

Y] Good afternoon, Ms. Sims.
B Good evening.
M&. GREEN:  Commissioners, if I could direct

o to the stack of Staff exhibits that have been

identified as Staff 2 and Staff 7.

sStaff what and 77

Y
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Ms5. GREEN: 2 and 7.

COMMISSIONER BASLEY: Okay.

7. And if we could

o}
=3
fo 8

MS. GREEN: Staff 2
get those numbered, please.

CHATRMAN WILSON: We’ll give Exhibit 2 the
Number 9, that will be Exhibit 9. And Staff Exhibit
will be Exhibit 10.

MS. GREEN: Thank you.

(Exhibits Nos. ¢ and 10 marked for
identification.)

Q (By Ms. Green) Ms. Sims, do you have before

vou copies of these two exhibits that I referred to?

They could be lost.

n at some time prior to this moment.

A VYes. T have seen these, I didn’t have them

appropriately marked in front of me.

one that’s been identified as Ixhibit 2, which is the

No. 2. This consists of excerpts {rom youv

nugust 18, 1990, depoesition, as well as two exhibits

deposition today, would your

R ANAN

e vthe same as what is ~esented in this

AT SR

COMMISSTON

7

i

B No. I do not. I don't believe I do, I don‘t

9, T hope you have had an opportunity to peruse

0 F T could direct your attention first to the

TR
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1 text? (Pause)
2 A Yes, I beliave they would be.
3 Q And I have not yet received an errata sheel
4 for this deposition. Have you prepared one yel?
5 A vYes. I was delinguent in doing the errata
G sheet. I don’t have it ==
7 Q Well, what I was goling to say ~-
8 A They were very minor type changes. I did do
S one, but it has not been notarized.
10 Q Okav. Well, what I was going to say was,

11 subject to any of those minor changes that you would

12 have on that -- and Staff would file that, for the

13 record, once we receive it -- then you would have no

14 to this?

1% | A That’s correct.

a¢ » And if I could refer you to the other Exhibit
17 0, which consists of some interrogatories that were

18 sent to Southern Bell by the Commission Staff? These

19 are numbered 1 through 21, I believe. Were the

20 responses to these interrogatories either provided by
21 you personally or under your direction and control, or
aa are vou in the position to attest to the veracity of
%3 those responses?

24 A Yes,

e M., GREEN: Commissioners, what has been

FLORIDA PURLIC BSERVICE COMMISSION
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22

placed before vou is a confidential exhiblit that is a

part of this packet, this Staff 10, that’s numbered 10.

And that is the response to one interrogatory, 1

:,W
O
e
=3

believe it is Interrogatory No. 14, which is als

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Are all the parties
getting a redacted copy of that?

MS. GREEN: All the parties have a redacted
copy, ves, sir. And that’s on Page 15 of the exhibit
packet,

MR. RAMAGE: Excuse me, Angela, are you

referring to Exhibit 107

MS. GREEN: VYes.

MR, RAMAGE: Okay.
o (By Ms. Green) On Page 14 is the question

and on Page 15 iz the response, the redacted response.
There’s a pending reguest for confidentiality on that, and

el

wanted to call your attention thalt you have the

data there avallable to you.

Now, I only have a few duestions for

you, Ms. Sims, on behalf of the staff. i you could

Page 14 of your prefiled testimony, please,

through 177

A The direct?
9, Yes, (‘m sorry, the direct, plee .

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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A Page 147

Q Yes. And this is Mr. Ramage as well as sone
of the other attorneys were asking vou gquite a bit
about this area. In Lineg 10 through 17 is a
discussion that Southern Bell would propose "“that any
agency which establishes the fact that divulgence of
identities could cause serious personal or physical
harm ghould be provided the blocking service.®

When Scuthern Bell made that determination,

SRS R Ak -

%,. o your_knawledse. hae Southorn Rell o

p.:

rﬁf%é‘fﬁ isbility for That iype of determd
A I think it's been discussed, but [ can’t

regpond as te what the determination has been.

9] If you could turn to Page 16 of your direct
testimony, in Lines 15 through 21 is a discussion of
Bell’s position that both the called and a calling
rarty should ba able to choose options to tailor their
telephone service to suit their own needs. Wouldn’t

e

universal per—¢all Dlogking be just the thing to do

A ¥ othink that universal per-call blocking, you
could say, well, yvou could offer that as & service, you
could charge for it on a per-call basis. I think that,
of course, our position is that it’s a service that

devalues the Caller ID service; that the calling vart
; S ]

-
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has other alternatives available without offering

per-call blocking. Tt’s Scuthern Bell’s position that,
because the per-call blocking does idevalue Caller ID,

that we have decided that it’s not the appropriate
service to offer.

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Can I ask a question
here, if you would. Haven’t we gobt now to those three
crucial issues that we always deal with: price, price
and price? If you charge $1,000 per call for per-call
blocking, do you think that would devalue Caller ID
very much?

WITHESS $IMS: Probably not.

COMMISSIONER BEARD: $500 probably still
would not be very devalued?

WITNESS SIMS: Probably not.

COMMISSTONER BEARD: But as we come down,
there’s a greater potential of devaluation all the way

down to your greatest potential for devaluation is give

Lad
}.‘_
o

it away universally?
WITNESS S8IMS: That’s a footor, yes,
COMMISSTIONER BEARD: Okay. I thought we were
back to the price, again.
WITHMESS 8IMS: ITt’s not a total factor but
g Factor: because welre Tryving to put some contyol

the called party, and 1§ he perceives

LON

COMMISS

RYVICE




A et A PG S i gl e LHES
325
1 it should work one way and it does not work, Lhen yvou

2 don‘t sell Caller ID.

3 Q (By Msz. Green) How high, then, would you

4 the customer’s ability to tailor his scrvice to

his needs?

83

& A I think I would rank it pretty high. I think

7 that a customer —~- there are some customers who really

8 don’t care about their telecomnunication service. In
9 fact, we have onz Commissioner in Georgia who hates

10 Touch-Tone. I mean, he wouldn’'t have Touch-Tone if
11 you, you know, gave it to him. He doesn’t want it.
12 There are other customers who subscribe to everyvthing.

13 They like the options, they like the technology -— oh,

54 im there a Commissioner here who doesn’t like Touch-Tones?
15 CHATRMAN WILSON: No. We were Jjust thinking

16 we wouldn’t wind having one of these Commissioners in

17 Georgia, either. (Laughter)

18 CHATRMAN WILSON: We did have a Commissioner

18 in Georgia abeout three weeks ago, didn’t we, or was
20 that Alabama?

2% COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Do you read lips?

WITHESS 5IME: 3ut some customers are just

wat concerned with the telecommunication service,

vou know. They’/wve gobt service, they have 1€

FLORIDA PUBLIC SIRVICE COMMIESION
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Others like the options, they have need for it, they
may have a spacial need fov it such as I was telling
about they may have a lot of teanayers in the house,

they need call waiting, they need these. These

everyday life. I mean, they wonldn‘t be able to get
along without it, you know. As soon as they get it,
tiey say, "Gosh, this is a great service, how did I do
without it??

Yes, T think that the custonmers have a great
deal of knowledge about their service. Certainly, a
1ot of it depends on how much promotion is done on the
service, how much "publicity® the service gekts as to
whether or not a lot of customers take it. But X

helieve we underestimate the custonmer in a lot of ways

fi

of his understanding of what the service is and what i

him.

can do fc¢
Q (By Ms. Green) If I could get you to turn to
Page 21 of your direct testimony, please, at Lines 21

you state, "In the minds of the public,

thiough 23,

caller I0 meebs a specific customner need that is not

by other TouchStar features.'
How do you belisve the pubiic has come to

conclusion?

A T think that a lot of this has cone apout

COMMILSSTON
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through, of course, publicity, but a leot of it has o

3
O

e
about by the fact that we have rolled outl cthev
services that are providing the customer with more
controel over thelr service.

For instance, with the Call Trace, when we
did a survey on the customers who currently have Call
Tracing, we asked them guestions about, vou know, how
they liked Call Tracing? One of the biggest complaints
they had was, here we go back to the number, but they
wanted the numwber. A lot of then said, "We don’t
really want to prosecute these people, we want the
number. We’d like to be able to call them back and

gayv, ‘Don’t harass me any more.’ We don’t really need
& F p

rd party intervention.®

That’s telling us that there is a need for
the service, that there are customers out there who are
not particularly enamored with Call Tracing. They're

using Call Tracing but it’s not necessarily doing what

vedvement, vou know, they don’t need the law

went involvement. They just want to know is

thet Lisa“s, litbtle Lisa’s boyfriend calling in the

i7m going to call hiw back and

wifve got yvour number, don/t call we back.,”

N p

ffw talk about that need. i you could

FLORIDA PURLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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buttal testimony, in that

1]
D

turn te Page 14 of your ¥

fivet full paragraph, the version 1 have dnas nobt have
iline numbers on it but the first full narvagraph, the
second sentence states, "In most cases, unless the call
is truly obscene or threatening, the reciplent of the
call just wants the calling to cease.
Iy mhat’s correct. And in that case, call Trace
really doesn’t necessarily serve that function. The

sarily

caller ID will do it for them. Call Return nece
deesn’t do it for them; they can use it, put there’s
other reasons for it, too.

Q gut if that’s the case, shouldn’t southern

Bell be trying to narrowly tailor & medicine to fix the
condition? In other words, some expanded form of
plocking, for instance, or a way to intercept ©o
program something into your phone so that you wouldnft
get a vepatitive call from that same person if they
4ugt want the calls to cease?

A Well, therefs a call blocking function now,
you can block the call that you fjust received if you
don’t want that call to call back. You can use these

a similar way, but they're not complete

for each other.
The Caller ID, there ave people who say,

woosh ., 0 ouse it for when I'm out of the house, I come
7 @
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1 back in and see who has called me, you know, ses the

2 numbers that have called me.® vou can’t do that with
3 Call Return. You can’t do that with Call Tracing. I
4 mean, call blocking doesn’t serve that function. Call
% Tracing serves a different Ffunction.

6 Yes, it iz a deterrent to nulsance calls,

7 that’s been proved in the state of New Jersey, it does

& deter nuisance calls. It not only works with people

4]

who have Caller ID, but it also is applicable to those

Lo

of the facht that

o

10 who do aot have Caller 1ID; becaus

i it’g out there, nuisance calls can be reduced. But

v

e are other reasons for having Caller ID other than

.

e
(Y

A

rying nuisance calls.

s

(=
N

b

14 ¥ T feel like we’re having a parallel :

15 conversation, two sepavate ones. I think also a couple

16 aF Commissioners want to ask you something.

AR LN

17 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Well, you just ought to

18 be listenling.

19 COMMISSTONER BEARD: Commissioner Gunter

20 rhinks call blocking is good for nuisance calls as well

son called home for money and he’s blocking

oW on. (Laughter)

B0 WTTNESS STMS: I guess the point is that

e

can nse these services for their own needs,

s helr own personal needs. What’s good for one person

PLORTDA PURLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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i may not be useful £ person.  You have a menu §

2 of items to choose from, and vou pick and choosge from

3 those items.

-
W
~
Ll
bor)
w5
B
e
Al
ey
)
0]

¥
e

4 I may not have need for the Call

I'm at work all the time and I have an answering

&1

2

& machine. I don’t have any children and I don’t get
7 that many nuisance calls. I love repeat dialing, I’ve

8 ot repeat dialing because I like -~ 1f I call somebody
g and the line is busy, I activate my repeat dialing and |
10 it continues to poll the line until the line is not

11 busy and calls me back. So it’s different services for

RO

i

= 1 cy

% 12 needs,

‘ N COMMISSTIONER GUNTER: VYeah. You’ve got some

il Folks thab threaten to fine the telephone company

15 2, 000 1if they even took an application for a telephone

1E at hunting camp.
1 WITNESS SIMS: For a telephone what?
1.8 COMMISSTONER GUNTER: You know, threaten the

ol

ephone company with a $2,000 fine 1f they even

application for a place called the Booger

which is a hunting camp. So everybody has

i You know, we don’t need communications
20 that kind of placs. So it runs the full

Averv has gongs and whistiles like vou until

"

e are biaes and e that you don’{ want

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICH COMMISSION )
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any of that serxvice.
WITNESS SIMS: That’s right.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Just out of curicsity,

4

let me, before we totally leave this, to be sure I
vemember correctly, the penetration on Caller ID in New
Jersey and Tennessee is 2% or less, right?

WITNESS SIMS: I think New Jersey is a little
more than 2% and in Tennesses it's a little over 1%.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. Was that
total residential and commercial or was that broken
down?

WITNESS STMS: I think it’s total.

COMMISSTIONER EASLEY: I think it’s total,
oo, Did we know -- you didn’t have the information
broken down as to whether it was commercial or what
part of that was commercial, did you?

WITNESS SIMS: No, ¥ didn’t. From -

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Can I make an educated

sas That probably 50% of that, better than 50% of

that 2% ig commercial?
WINESS SITMS: No.,
COMMISSTONER BASLEY No?
WITNESS SIMS: No. T believe I think from

the indications in the study that like 90% is

FLOREDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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vaegidential?

L COVMISSIONER EASLEY:

2 WITNESS SIMS: Uh~huh .

3 COMMISSTONER EASLEY: 8o the cusgtomer tha

you‘re talking about is probably the residential

>

5 customer, by and large?

) WITNESE 5IMS: VYes, wma’an.

7 COMMTSSIONER EASLEY: Okay. How will Caller

o

o

9 nuisance call is you doa’t want any nore calls

10 WITHESS SIMS: That’s correct,

11 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Tell me how Caller

Ly

Trace? Or could it?

Lo

14 WIT

1.6 nave Caller ID in New Jersey. Theyv say that, "I was
ul 4 ?

17 receiving the calls, several calls late at night.

[N

18 got the number, I called the number back, I =za

19 got vour numwber, quit calling me,’ and the call

20

gy COMMISSTONER EASLEY: S0 it takes the direct

wion in most cases?
23 WEPTNESS GIMS: I woslt cases. But it alsa

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

I stop ~~ you said the primary concern usually in

12 will guarantee or deliver no more calls better than

InGS SIMS: What happens is -~ and this is
m reading the guotes from the customers who
I 1/\/(3

d,

some customers who actually have

a reduction in trap and brace ove:
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rhe state of New Jersey since - of conrse, HOW, that’s

aince the advent of Caller ID and Call Trace. But if

D customers, they

llyou talk speclfically to the Cal
say that Caller ID has been an effective detervent To
the calls.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Without them having to
¢alk to the individual that they don’t wish to talk to?

WITNESS SIMS: Ves. Yes, both. They’ve had

@

o make some calls, the calls stopped. We had - there
were a couple of people who said that since they got

caller ID since it was introduced, the calls have gone

Now, I’m not going to say that every single

ig going to go away because of Calliler ID, but
e e g P ?

ek

tainly, in effect, it appears to be an effective
deterrent.

COMMTISSIONER BASLEY: I had a four- or
Five-year-cld calling my house, my numbexr iz an easy
one to dial. He’s been calling and 1 answer the phone.

He smavs, "Who iz this?v ¥ always know it’s him because

he’s the only one who says, "Who 1is thisg?" I keep

telling him he’s got a wrong number, not to call

e, and the last time I talked ko him I told him

Lo

going to oall his wmother and cell i woth

i quit using the pooene.

FLORIDA PUE
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4

and I don’t know whether he thinks I7ve got his phone
nunber or not, but I ran a bluff on a five-year-old, it

worked., (Laughter)

h
o
-
ot
o
"
)
g
ja

©

WITNESS SIMS: There is a cit
bluff where a woman said, "I don‘t have Caller ID, butl
I got a harassing call, I told them, ‘I have Caller ID,
T got your number, don‘t call me back.’"™ And she never
called back.

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Comnizsioner, 1 know

some folks you’ve threatened that are a whole lot clder

than five years old and they do exactly what they’re

r

‘supposed to do.

COMMISSTONER EASLEY: Make a list, please.
) (By Ms. Green) Ms. Sims, do you have any

on what has happened with the nuisance

calling in Tennessee since the introduction of Caller

L
£
543

A T don’t think I‘’ve got anything on that.

0 o you have statistics on any other state in

r than the New Jersey study?

that regard oths

A ¥ owas tlooking to see if I had any Tennessee
(Pause) I don’t have the Tennessee data,

I have available iz just New Jersey.

d to clarify one thing aboul

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSTON

He hasn’t called me in about a month-and-a-half.




cuchStar feature, Call Block, not plocking of Callex

call block service, and I'm tallking sbout the

Tarlier vou were describin that in response TO

sone’s guestion. And it 1T understand, when the calil

comes in and I don’t like this call for whatever

ason, after I hang up, 1 can press star, a two-digit

=5
©

and that number will not be able to call me any

How long does that stay in?

A Tt stays in until you deactivate it.
Q Now, what happens if I get another annoying

after that and I assume nNowW it’s not coming from

came number because if I program that in, will that

delete the first one?

B No. You can do up to six numbers.
o Oh, now, because when T saw "up Lo six

aumbers, " I thought that was a preprogram option. In

words, my mother-—in-law and -—-

A vou’re right. Well, no, I think you can do
siw nunbers, whether or not you actually input
numbers —- unless I'n nisinterpreting the way it

Apd Tim getting a ves, I'm saying right.

s

9] That it’s six altogether regardless of
& p 4 Py

you put the number in yourself ahead of time,

wour da L

o

asponse?

2 Ve

o
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Q So by the tire the person reached the seventh

pay phone, that would ke it?

A That would bhe it, that’s correct.

G Okay. Public Counsel had asked you some
guestions earlier about Southern Bell’s soliciting
favorable comments from its customers for presentation
to this Commission. Are you aware of any pressure by
Southern Bell put on these customers to provide such
comments?

A No. I’'m not.

0 Are you aware of any other parties in this
docket soliciting comments to the Commission?

COMMISSIONER PASLEY: VYou mean from elther
woint of view?

MS. GREEN: VYes, ma’am.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Or all five points of
view, whichever is appropriate?

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: You are aware, are yotl
not, that some professions had had a chain letter kind
of thing thet you --

COMMISSTONER EASLEY: Form letter.
COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Form letter, I want to

it mhain letter.

WINTNEESES S5TMS: No, sir, I don’t know about

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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(By Ms. Green) You've not even heayd any

-
-

rumore in that direction that that has been done?
2y Not about a chain letter, no, I haven’t.
COMMISSTONER GUNTER: Form letter?
WITNESS SIMS: Or form letter.
Q (By Ms. Green) How ahout advertisenents in
professional magazines directing people with certain
viewpoints to write to the Commissimn?

A T haven’t seen those. If they’re there, I

haven’s seen them.

0 Would that surprise you if something like

nad, in fact, occurred?

yis MO, 1 would think that someong who was

supporting a servi might seolicit

v+ to back them up. 1 really don’t see a whole

2f mnything wrong with getiting somepody to ~- if
feel, personally, that it’s the right thing to do,
o support someocne.

COMMISSIONER MESSERSMITH: I have a guestion
about that, isg that against the rules?

M. GREEN: No. I don‘t see that it is
against the rules per se, but it has been given a
gomewnal sleazy connotation here today.

COMMISSTONER MESSERSMITH: Okay. I was Jjust

curious because I was just wondering about that

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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gsolliciting paople =--
CHAIRMAN WILSON: You saild you don’t see
anything wrong in doing that?

WITNESS SIMS: Right.

CHATRMAN WILSON: Let me ask you a different

lguestion. Do veu ses any point in doing that?

WITNESS SIMS: T think that it glves more

you come in here and support in numbers, it has
little more impact. You know, if a -

CHATRMAN WILSON: Does it?
perception that it has an impact.
I disagree with strong-arm tactics. I ithink

a person should come in here firmly believing that

they should do that on their own free will.

oy
e
s
e
et
7
5

Whether or not somebody has suggested to them, Y0Oh,
look, we’re having a hearing, come on in," I really
don‘t see a whole lot wrong with that, but I do see

somathiin

pomaone Ls being pressured to do something.
CHATRMAN WILSOW: CGo ahead.
o (By M. CGreen) Barlievr, Comnissioner Wilson

cad yvou some guestions about the capability for

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSTION
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WITNESS SIMS: Possibly. Possibly, there’s a
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ralls, do you

arn automatic intercept
rewmenber that?

A Yes.

Q And I believe vou said that US West was

vunning a trial at this time? Maybe 1’m mistaken,

someone was running a trial.

b

A No. I didn’t say anything about a trial. I

E

said that the technology was being looked at. You're
ralking about the unidentified call projection?

0 Yes, something like -~

A The blocking?

Yes. Something Like, “The number you have

o
o

1ed does not acceplt blocked calls"™?

A No. I don’t know that it’s being trizled
anywhere. We answered in our interrogatory, to Stafi‘s

interrogatory, that, you know, the technology is being

A

‘Tooked at but 1 don’t know that it’s being trialed
anywhere.

0 oh, T think that clears up my misconception,

-

¥ misunderstood what you said.

3

hapg that was in regavd to the name and

function, where US West is doing sone trials on

nane and address,

faes
et
o
-

e, GRIEN: 1 renemnber that now that you havoe

hed me. That concludes Staff’s guestions of this

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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vitness. Thank you.

os

CHATRMAN WILSON: Redirect
MR. FALGOUSYT: Twe or three guestions,
Mr. Chairman.

REDIRECT BXAMINATICON
BY MR. FALGOUST:

Q Ms. Sims, you were asked today about the fact

that New Jersey Bell offers Call Tracing at a dollarx

per call. Could you explain the differences, 1L any,
between what New Jersey Bell offers and what Southern
Bell offers? Are they the same service?

B No. ft’s not the same service. There has

pean a Lot of talk of offering a service, as New Jev

at o dollar a call. The problem with that

i thot New Jersey does not offer the same Call Tracing
service that we do. What New Jersey Bell does, basically,
ie when you activate your Call Tracing function, New
Jersey Bell puts a recording on there and says, "Call your
law enforcenent departument.?” 5S¢ they refer -- it is a
passive function, it is referred to the law enforcement
and, in fact, law enforcement right now is complaining

inundated with calls because of Call

Now, they can call the business office --

CHATRMAN WILSON: Wait & wminute, I don’t

sl at this point.

PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISZION
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dogs that

COMMISSTONER MESSERSMI
have to do -

CHATRMAN WILSBON: What happens is the central

=5

office functionality iz the smane?

WITNESS SIMS: That’s vight, we will capture
the -- they. They capture the nunber, the number isg
captured but they take a passive-type response to it.

Or in other words, they say, “If this is a threatening,?
I don’t know exactly what the words are, buit, "If it‘s a
threatening situation, contact your law enforcement
agency.® Now, the other alternative --

CHATRMAN WILSON: That’s different, your
recording savs what?

WITNESS SIMS: We say, “Call the Call
sannovance Bureaw.” They do not have a Call Annoyance
TIreau.

CHATRMAN WILSON: All zight.

WITNESS SIMS: If you call, it has to be a
eall to the business office. And the business office.

is going to tell you, again, refer

ore than Likel

forcemant.

you to the law

iy You were also asked some tough questions by

the Commission concerning the logic of releasing the
a Call Trace sitwation as Lo

a Caller ID situation. I'd ask vou, Ms. Sins,

PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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satinony, and

to Page 2 and 10 of your rebut
comment, if veu would, on the context in which the
release of those numbers must be conslderad.
COMMISSTIONER GUNTER: Is that a guestion,
counselor?
MR. FALGOUST: I think I asked her fo

comment, yes, sir.

answer. But, whatever.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: His cemment would b
the answer.
COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Well, okay.
CHATRMAN WILSON: What page was that?

MR, FALGOUST: Pages 9 and 10 of the vebu

cimony.  Youlve testified, Ms. Sims, that

e

approximately 75 million calls are made in Southern

Bellfs territory within Florida each day.

0 Now, do you know what percentage of those

would be annoyance calls?

& A amall fraction. Tf vou look at wh

the Call Annovance Bureau handles, and 1f you also
at mavbe the number of activations per month, it is

ibage.  And, I think

swadl, small, swall per

in cases of calls that come to -~ that actually

FPLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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of calls. More than likely, these calls ave Lo the

stening.  And,

point of being obscene, harassing
in this situation, we prefer not to give out the
number. It is a small percentage of calls. We work
with law enforcement in those cases where it goes to
prosecution.

Before it goes to prosecution, we will send
out a letter, we possibly will suspend service, we’ll
possibly even disconnect service. But we make it clear
with the customer right up front what do you want toc do?
Do veu want to prosecute? Do yvou want to just have us

the situation, or let us take action

=g

It is a small percentage of cails, and what
we're saving is that we are not revealing that nunber
on those swall percentage of calls. Yet if there’s 75

mitlion calls made a day approxiwmately, that lncludes
intralATA calls as well as local calls, then what about
those other 75 million, those other 74.% million calls?
Calley ¥ would be useful in this situation because
they ave not ever reported to the Call Trace center.
You'voe got a volume of calls right there that are going
to be revealed through Caller ID. You put it in

pective, the Call Trace situation is more of a

2

protective Lype approach.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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] Ms. Sims, you ware also asked aboutr Pacific
Bell’s position on per-~call blocking and the
legislation adopted by the state of California. Do you

know whether Pacific Bell supported or opposad that

4]

legislation?

A They opposed that legislation.

0 Now, Mr. Mathues, I believe, was asking you
about what he termed special considerations, and who
they might be offered to and under what clrcumstances.
T just want to clarify the record with respect to

special considerations. Was it your understanding that
special considerations meant credit card and per-~line
blocking or did you understand that to mean something
aioe?

A Now, as far as law enforcement is concerned?

0O T guess that’s the point. Has law
enforcement heen offered some things that the
intervention agencies may not have been offered?

B Yes.,

) And it’s your understanding the intervention
ayencies, the noniaw enforcement people have been offered
credit card and per-line blocking essentially.

at’s corraect.

MR, PALGOUST: That’s all I have, Mr.

PLORIDA PURLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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COMMTISSIONER MESSERSMITH: Just to follow up,

T was curious loocking atb testimony and the

extended conversation vou had with regard to how a
small percentage of the 75 milllon are harassing and
annoying calls, that there’s a grester utilization of
the Caller ID by customers who like to see tThe number
of the person calling them just so they can identify
before answering.

I looked through all of the -~ I recorded all
of the testimony of our public hearings around the
state tnat I attended, and except for the Domino Pizza
guy, & haven’t found any of them that really said

thay’d 1like to know whoe's going to pick it up so much,
bai 90 plus percent of thew are interested in Caller ID

hecause of harassing phone calls. I mean, I don‘t

think that percentage reflects nuch upon the service.

N1 mesan, the people who really are motivated for the

are mobivated more for the harassment and
obscene phone calls I think than --

WITHNAESS SIMS8: Well, it is an important
featura in having Caller ID, but based ol our surveys
and sone of vhe responses we’ve got in the surveys, the

al guotes from the customerz who say they’ve

EXax )]
an interest in Caller ¥D and the actual

~n the customners who have Caller ID in New

FLORIDA PURLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Jersey, thers arve other reasons for having the service.

In New Jersey, I think it was over 50% maid

tior

W
%._i -
e"‘r
;)
J“x
N
ou
f
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all

{’3

+hat it was helpful in annoyance
they hed a large percentage rhat also sald it was

seeful in other situations also, such &s the answering

lmachine situation, emergency situations. Cevtalnly we
mave had some testimony from -- such as fire departments
and so forth; the schools that say that it would be useful
in emergency situations, also.

CHALRMAN WILSOM: Any other questions,

Comtissioners? All righit. Thapk you very much .

(Witness Sims excuse . )

CHATRMAN WILSON: Move exnibits.
MR, BEOK: Citizens move exhibits 4 through

e

3. wWith respect to exhibit 8 which is the deposition,
we discussed earlier, we nade an agreement, I think
‘couthern Bell and I have reached an agre eement in that

it will not object to the deposition if we enter into a

that the regional marketing council has been

ved this year, which I’/m happy to astipulate to.

MR. FALCGOUST: 1 don’t know when it was

hut sopetine since the deposition in August

solved and if counsel, as he

L1 has

indioatad -

PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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l CHATRMAN WILSOWM: That wmust have been a

There’s no cause and

it
o
{0

pretty effective deposition
aeffect. ©Oh, I sea.

MR. FALGOUST: If he’s willing teo stipulate
o that, I will not object, although it’s a little bit
unconventicnal, I will no object to his moving Mr.
price’s deposition.

CHATRMAN WILSON: All right. And without
obiection 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8 are admitted into evidence.

MS. GREENM: Stafi would ask to move Exhibits
g and 10.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Without objection --

MS., GREEN: sStaff would alsoc --

CHATRMAN WILSON: ~- Exhiblts 9 and 10 are
admitted into evidence.

we. GREEN: -- ask if we could getb labeled
-

and meved in one other Staff exhibit, and that is stafl

5. fhat is the deposition of -~ he is titled Janes

Whitehead, and as he states in his erratta sheet, hig
wame iz actually Ennis Whitehead.
CHATRMAN WILSON: Is this likewise subject of

sment with -

=i

M. FALGOUST: No objection.
CHAIRMAN WILSON: -~- RO objection. ALl

We’ 11 mark that as Exbibit No. 11. And,
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winthout obljection, we’ll admit that intc evidence.

MS., GREEN: Thank vou, Commissioner.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All vight, anvthing further

at this point?

]

(Bxhibit No. 11 marked for identificatioi.)

(Exhibit Nos. 4 through 11 received into
pvidence. )

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right, we‘re going to
take about a 10-minute break. Folks can send out for
dinner, supper 1f they would care to, and we will
resume at 10 minutes ‘til.

(Brief recess.)
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